
 
 
 

BOARD OF NURSING 
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

 
AGENDA 

 
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 

 
Time: 9:00 a.m. 
 
In-Person Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room 

   Meeting HRH King Kalakaua Building 
Location: 335 Merchant Street, 1st Floor 

     Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
 
Virtual  Virtual Videoconference Meeting – Zoom Meeting 
Participation: (use link below)   
 https:/ /dcca-hawaii-

gov.zoom.us/j /82581838247?pwd=WgHoeLcBh
NyVVK9YsHeyxOPacZhkFI.1 

                          
Phone: (669) 900 6833 
Meeting ID: 825 8183 8247 
Passcode: 297829 

 
AGENDA: The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar 

as required by Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 
92-7(b). 

 
If you wish to submit written testimony on any agenda item, please submit 
your testimony to nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov or by hard-copy mail to Attn:  
Board of Nursing, P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801.  We request 
submission of testimony at least 24 hours prior to the meeting to ensure 
that it can be distributed to the Board members. 

 
 INTERNET ACCESS:  

 
To view the meeting and provide live oral testimony, please use the link at 
the top of the agenda. You will be asked to enter your name. The Board 
requests that you enter your full name, but you may use a pseudonym or 
other identifier if you wish to remain anonymous. You will also be asked 
for an email address.  You may fill in this field with any entry in an email 
format, e.g., *****@***mail.com. 
 
Your microphone will be automatically muted. When the Chairperson 
asks for public testimony, you may click the Raise Hand button found on 
your Zoom screen to indicate that you wish to testify about that agenda 
item.  The Chairperson will individually enable each testifier to unmute 
their microphone. When recognized by the Chairperson, please unmute 
your microphone before speaking and mute your microphone after you 
finish speaking.   
 
 
 

https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/82581838247?pwd=WgHoeLcBhNyVVK9YsHeyxOPacZhkFI.1
https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/82581838247?pwd=WgHoeLcBhNyVVK9YsHeyxOPacZhkFI.1
https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/82581838247?pwd=WgHoeLcBhNyVVK9YsHeyxOPacZhkFI.1
mailto:nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov


Board of Nursing – Agenda 
Thursday, June 5, 2025 
Page 2 
 

 
PHONE ACCESS:  

 
If you cannot get internet access, you may get audio-only access by 
calling the Zoom Phone Number listed at the top on the agenda.   
 
Upon dialing the number, you will be prompted to enter the Meeting ID 
which is also listed at the top of the agenda.  After entering the Meeting 
ID, you will be asked to either enter your panelist number or wait to be 
admitted into the meeting.  You will not have a panelist number.  So, 
please wait until you are admitted into the meeting.   
 
When the Chairperson asks for public testimony, you may indicate you 
want to testify by entering “*” and then “9” on your phone’s keypad.  After 
entering “*” and then “9”, a voice prompt will let you know that the host of 
the meeting has been notified.  When recognized by the Chairperson, you 
may unmute yourself by pressing “*” and then “6” on your phone.  A voice 
prompt will let you know that you are unmuted.  Once you are finished 
speaking, please enter “*” and then “6” again to mute yourself. 
 
For both internet and phone access, when testifying, you will be asked to 
identify yourself and the organization, if any, that you represent.  Each 
testifier will be limited to five minutes of testimony per agenda item. 

 
If connection to the meeting is lost for more than 30 minutes, the meeting 
will be  continued on a specified date and time.  This information will be 
provided on the Board’s website at: 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/board-meeting-schedule/. 

    
Instructions to attend State of Hawaii virtual board meetings may be 
found online at: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-
Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf.    
 

 
1. Roll Call, Quorum, Call to Order – HRS §92-3 Open Meetings and HAR §16-89-70 Oral 

testimony  
 

2. Chair’s Report 
 
a. Announcements 
 

3. Approval of the Open and Executive Session Minutes of the May 1, 2025 Meeting 
 
The Board may enter into Executive Session to consult with the Board’s attorney on 
questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, 
and liabilities in accordance with HRS section 92-5(a)(4) to review the executive session 
minutes. 

 
4. Discussion on whether teaching nursing courses meets the continuing competency 

requirements 
 
The Board will review and discuss several inquiries regarding whether being an 
instructor in a nursing program meets the continuing competency requirements.  
 

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/board-meeting-schedule/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf


Board of Nursing – Agenda 
Thursday, June 5, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
5. Review of Certified Clinical Transplant Coordinator certification from the American Board 

of Transplant Certification 
 

The Board will review whether the Certified Clinical Transplant Coordinator certification 
is acceptable to exempt a nurse from the continuing competency requirements.  
 

6. Executive Officer’s Report 
 

a. Twenty-First Proclamation Relating to Wildfires 
 

b. 2025 Legislative Session 
 

1) SB 119 SD1 HD1 RELATING TO NURSING 
 
Appropriates funds to establish the Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree program 
at the University of Hawaii Maui College. 

 
2) SB 1373 SD2 HD1 RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE LICENSURE 

ACTIONS AGAINST SEX OFFENDERS 
 
Authorizes the Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs and certain licensing 
boards to automatically revoke and refuse to renew, restore, or reinstate the 
professional licenses of registered sex offenders. 
 

7. Reports: 
 

a. Hawai’i State Center for Nursing – Laura Reichhardt, Executive Director 
 

b. Hawai’i American Nurses Association – Elizabeth Kahakua, Executive Director 
 

c. Hawai’i Association of Professional Nurses – Jeremy Creekmore, President 
 
8. Applications: 
 

The Board may move into Executive Session in accordance with HRS §92-4 and §92-
5(a)(1) and (4) “To consider and evaluate personal information relating to individuals 
applying for professional or vocational licenses cited in section 26-9 or both;” and “To 
consult with the Board’s attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s 
powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities;” (Board will vote in Open Meeting.) 
 
a. Ratification Lists 

 
b. Nurse License Applications 

 
1) Licensed Practical Nurses 

 
i. Stephanie Ragland 
ii. Latasha Harrell 
iii. Augustine Okororie 

 
2) Registered Nurses 

 
i. Ashton Garrett 



Board of Nursing – Agenda 
Thursday, June 5, 2025 
Page 4 
 

ii. Penny Dennison 
 

3) Advanced Practice Registered Nurses 
 

i. Debra Kilkenny 
 
9. Chapter 91, HRS – Adjudicatory Matters 
 

a. In the Matter of the License to Practice Nursing of Christine D. Caguioa, RNS 2024-
19-L; Settlement Agreement Prior to Filing of Petition for Disciplinary Action and 
Board’s Final Order 

 
10. Next Meeting:  Date:  Thursday, July 3, 2025  

Time:   9:00 a.m. 
In-Person:   Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room 
  King Kalakaua Building, 1st Floor 
  335 Merchant Street 

      Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
Virtual:  Zoom Meeting 
 

11. Adjournment 
 
 
05/28/25 
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact 
Alexander Pang at (808) 587-8859 or nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov as soon as possible, 
preferably by June 3, 2025.  Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood 
of being fulfilled.  Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats. 



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

1 

Licensed Practical Nurses (LPN)

LPN-21372 JENNIFER LYNN PHILLIPS 
LPN-21373 JASTINE HAZEL CAVE 
LPN-21374 TINAAZ SHAPOOR KELLAR 
LPN-21375 BREYANA KJALYANA HERNANDEZ 
LPN-21376 RHEA LYNNE CORRALES TABBAY 
LPN-21377 ELIZABETH CAMPOS TAYLAN 
LPN-21378 MARY ANN ULIBAS GARCIA 
LPN-21379 SYDNEY GENEVIEVE NICE 
LPN-21380 SHONDA YVETTE THOMPSON 
LPN-21381 ANTHONY GERARD DURDEN 
LPN-21382 MA. JHESSICA DE GUZMAN BAUTISTA 
LPN-21383 LEILANI KAILELEWAILANI KELI'IKIPI 
LPN-21384 LANI C REALIN 
LPN-21385 TRENT LYDELL THOMAS 
LPN-21386 SANDRA LYNN DELANEY-CUNNIFF 
LPN-21387 TORI ALISSA PONCE 
LPN-21388 IRENE DIMAYA PASCUA 
LPN-21389 JANAE LEEANN NORMAN 
LPN-21390 BRIDGETTE RENEE' BRODNICKI 
LPN-21391 BETHANY JOY DAY 
LPN-21392 ANTOINISE ST JEAN 
LPN-21393 KARISSA-ANN K KALEHUAWEHE 
LPN-21394 JONALYN CAGALPIN DUMELOD 

Licensed Practical Nurse  
Temporary Permit (LPNT) 

LPNT-5 TANIQUA C SMITH 

Registered Nurses (RN) 

RN-124707 IRENE MCCOY 
RN-124708 REGINA ROSE GENTRY 
RN-124709 JAY ARCHER 
RN-124710 BRYAN KAMOOPILI AGBAYANI 

LAURA BROWN 

RN-124711 
RN-124712 SHENANIAH K ROMIAS 
RN-124713 LATASHA ANN BROWN 
RN-124714 CARRA BLAIN 
RN-124715 ERICA QUARLES 

8.a.

1



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

2 

RN-124716 KAREN BUNTING 
RN-124717 TYLER JOHN CLARE 
RN-124718 CHELSEY MAE HANEN 
RN-124719 CHANTAL LEAH MCMURRAY 
RN-124720 LARRY CHRISTOPHER PASCUA PASCUAL 
RN-124721 JAMES STACHOWIAK 
RN-124722 SANDRA JAYUSSI 
RN-124723 LAWRENCE NICHOLAS USTONOFSKI 
RN-124724 DIANA JARRELL FISCHER 
RN-124725 APRIL EMILY DRAKE 
RN-124726 JONATHAN M BONIE 
RN-124727 EVELIZA BENITEZ 
RN-124728 SYDNEY HUGHES 
RN-124729 ALYSSA MARIE BUMSTED 
RN-124730 ELON LEE 
RN-124731 DEBORAH HELEN MEDARI 
RN-124732 AMBER D'ANN NASH 
RN-124733 STEPHANIE CONSTANTIN 
RN-124734 JORDAN S ATIENZA 
RN-124735 KELLY DUNHAM 
RN-124736 JANET LYNN GAINES 
RN-124737 ANNA MINETTE GORE 
RN-124738 RENEE MUSER 
RN-124739 EMILY FRANCES BUTZ 
RN-124740 MARIA AZUCENA MCGUE 
RN-124741 AMANDA MICHELLE MYERS 
RN-124742 DYLAN JACOB ROSA 
RN-124743 SIERRA LYNN GARCIA 
RN-124744 ATA ANGMOR-TEYE 
RN-124745 LLOYDETTE L ZIEMAN 
RN-124746 MISTI APRIL MAREADY 
RN-124747 CYNTHIA ARCISO VENTURA 
RN-124748 SHAENA ERMITANIO SANCHEZ 
RN-124749 CASEY DALE CASTILLO 
RN-124750 SANDRA ELLIOTT MOSS 
RN-124751 CARLOTA BARDE CINCO 
RN-124752 TYRONE KENT ASHFORD II 
RN-124753 FARRAH SELAH JALLALVANDI 
RN-124754 JUSTINE PAULO BARLAAN NUEVO 
RN-124755 CECELIA LOUISE KRESIC 
RN-124756 EDWINA FAY SPENCE 

RN-124757 ROSABEL WU 
RN-124758 MICHAEL JOHN BAGUISA SAYO 
RN-124759 TERRY SUE HILEY 
RN-124760 MARIVEL MARTINEZ CUEVAS 
RN-124761 VENIECE WINSTON 
RN-124762 KATHY LYN KELL 
RN-124763 JORDAN DERY 
RN-124764 MAYA ISABELLA HAMAOKA 
RN-124765 ALYSIA SYVELLE TYLER 
RN-124766 JEFFREY SUMAT GONZALES 
RN-124767 ANNA DIMALALUAN 
RN-124768 BRETT NATHAN WHALEY 
RN-124769 SHANE E BAER 
RN-124770 SHARON JOHNSON 
RN-124771 EDWARD KAY 
RN-124772 RACHAL ANDRISSE PURGASON 
RN-124773 HANNAH LYNN HOLETS 
RN-124774 EKATERINA HORTON 
RN-124775 JESSICA MARIA MAKI 
RN-124776 JAMILLE DE SOUZA DIAS-SRIVASTAVA 
RN-124777 KAY LYN MUETING 
RN-124778 EMILY GUILDENBECHER 
RN-124779 VICTORIA MERAUTI ADAMS 
RN-124780 REBECCA LYNN HARRIS 
RN-124781 ERIN M SEARS 
RN-124782 RHONDA SUE CARNICOM 
RN-124783 RICHARD BRUNO 
RN-124784 NOELLE JACOBSEN 
RN-124785 MELLANY MAKALINTAL VELASCO 
RN-124786 ALEACIA HOBBS 
RN-124787 COURTNEY N FERRINGTON 
RN-124789 MEAGAN CHAPMAN 
RN-124790 TAMMY LYNNETTE BATES 
RN-124791 JENNA NICOLE MIDORI CAMARA 
RN-124792 SHELBIE ANN MAYS 
RN-124793 STEPHANIE MAYNARD 
RN-124794 AMANDA MARIE HOLMQUIST 
RN-124795 ANTHONY JOSEPH BALUKOFF 
RN-124796 ANTONIO GARCIA MERINO 
RN-124797 JENNIFER WEEKS 
RN-124798 AMY L SMITH 

8.a.

2



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

3 

RN-124799 EMILY ELIZABETH DAVIDSON MCMAHAN 
RN-124800 KATELYN ELIZABETH HAMILTON 
RN-124801 KRISTEN ISAACS 
RN-124802 SAMUEL JOSEPH ALLEMAN 
RN-124803 STEPHANY JEAN 
RN-124804 MARIAH-CARLA MAURICIO CORPUZ 
RN-124805 RAQUEL PASTRANA 
RN-124806 MAUREEN HELEN STOREY 
RN-124807 SHELLIA LINDSAY 
RN-124808 SHALOM KIM 
RN-124809 JACQUELINE LOPEZ 
RN-124810 KIMBERLY MARIE SNELL 
RN-124811 HAYLEY JORDAN BRADLEY 
RN-124812 CHRISTINA LAUREN BAISLEY 
RN-124813 ISABELLA CAIRNS 
RN-124814 ASHLEY TAYLOR MARTINO 
RN-124815 CHELSEA THOMPSON-HUDSON 
RN-124816 ABBIGAYLE LYN PESTERFIELD 
RN-124817 ERIKA LOWRY 
RN-124818 EMMA R KIENE 
RN-124819 CASSIDY ANN PADDOCK 
RN-124820 JACOB EARL MIKUS 
RN-124821 ASHLEY ANN BRASHER 
RN-124822 JENNIFER LYNN YOUNG 
RN-124823 KATRINA SOLANGON 
RN-124824 MARY VIRGINIA SHARP 
RN-124825 LOVELY FAITH SUFICIENCIA RUBIO 
RN-124826 ERIKA BORLIE-CRAWFORD 
RN-124827 DAELYN TASHA CLAWSON 
RN-124828 ASHLEY KATHERINE KOONG 
RN-124829 KELLEY LYNNE BOULET 
RN-124830 KRISTIN EVONNE WHITE 
RN-124831 SHANNON-MARIE SALAZAR SALAS 
RN-124832 TAMMIE DIANE SANDER 
RN-124833 VANETA R CYRUS 
RN-124834 HAILEY THOMAS 
RN-124835 KRISANDRA LEE POLLARD 
RN-124836 RYAN BYRNES 
RN-124837 MARISSA LYNNE HENDERSON 
RN-124838 ROSE PATRICIA FREDRICKSON 
RN-124839 KATHRYN LYN BAILEY 

RN-124840 LAURICE ANN PUSONG PANALIGAN 
RN-124841 ANGELA DENEE CROSSLEY 
RN-124842 LINDA KRYSTEK 
RN-124843 LESLIE DENISSE GUTIERREZ RODRIGUEZ 
RN-124844 JENNIFER R DURAN 
RN-124845 ANGELICA KATHRYN MARIE BURKE 
RN-124846 STEPHANIE MAGARINO 
RN-124847 LLUBICA MARITJA BARKOVIC 
RN-124848 UDU OLADEINDE 
RN-124849 CATHERINE ANNE KISSEL 
RN-124850 DIANE SHAPIRO 
RN-124851 DYLAN SARGEANT 
RN-124852 BRIAN HARLEY 
RN-124853 TOSCHIA SHANAE DIXON 
RN-124854 KEVIN GALLARDO 
RN-124855 MA THEA LACASTESANTOS 
RN-124856 HILARY PASILIAO LAGUD 
RN-124857 ERICKA TABULOC COSTALES 
RN-124858 ANGELICA PASCUA 
RN-124859 TAQUISHA DAWN EDWARDS 
RN-124860 KRISTIN SULLIVAN 
RN-124861 GABRIELA DEPUSOY 
RN-124862 CYNTHIA KELLEY 
RN-124863 DELICIA RENEE ROLAND 
RN-124864 NICHOLAS COOK 
RN-124865 MADISON WILLIAMS 
RN-124866 KAITLYN LEIGH GOODWIN 
RN-124867 ANNMARIE CONNELL 
RN-124868 LINDSAY CORNELIUS 
RN-124869 ANJANEAN TRACHELE HICKS 
RN-124870 MICHAEL JOHN EGARR 
RN-124871 MACKENZIE STARK 
RN-124872 CHARMAINE KATE ROSE ROGERS 
RN-124873 YUNJIN KWON 
RN-124874 CHARLESA SOLMIANO CARAANG 
RN-124875 TIFFANI TRAINA MCKNIGHT 
RN-124876 TAMMY JEAN HARRIS 
RN-124877 OYENIKE SANNI 
RN-124878 ROBERTA LYN LUMIA 
RN-124879 TIFFANY ANNE DE LEON 
RN-124880 JHOANNA MARIE RIGOR 

8.a.

3



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

4 
 

RN-124881 NERDEGE ST LOUIS 
RN-124882 JENNIFER JO MADDOX 
RN-124883 LISA RENEE SCHNEIDER 
RN-124884 KELLY MICHELLE BARTON 
RN-124885 BARBARA ANN JULIAN 
RN-124886 ADRIANA KRUSKA 
RN-124887 CAROLINE STEWART 
RN-124888 VANESSA MCBRIDE 
RN-124889 CHLOELYNN MALONZO 
RN-124890 STEPHANY KOLHOFF PENA 
RN-124891 JOHN CONRAD WITHROW 
RN-124892 CALI KING CALTA 
RN-124893 GINA TIANI 
RN-124894 KATRENA INMAN 
RN-124895 CIANA SEMINO ROBERTS 
RN-124896 DEANDREA BISHOP 
RN-124897 JACQUELINE ADAO KAHULUGAN 
RN-124898 LINDA ELIZABETH MENDOZA 
RN-124899 ALYSSA MEILI MCKAY 
RN-124900 NADIA VALERIA ALBONETTI 
RN-124901 KIA MCDONALD 
RN-124902 AMY ELIZABETH VAUGHN 
RN-124903 ELIZABETH GRACE YARMOSKI 
RN-124904 SARAH KATELYN JONES 
RN-124905 JACILYN M CARTER 
RN-124906 KRIZELLE JOYCE FESTEJO DOMAOAL 
RN-124907 ROBERT TYLER COGAR 
RN-124908 STEPHANIE CURRIE 
RN-124909 BOBBY JAMES LEE 
RN-124910 SHIRLEY CASTELLON 
RN-124911 RODNEY A RHOADES 
RN-124912 EDITH MARIE MUEHLSTEIN 
RN-124913 CARLISSLE ANNE OAMIL BANAG 
RN-124914 MILILANI MALIA YAMAMOTO 
RN-124915 LISA ANN KALET 
RN-124916 ALEXANDRIA MARTIN 
RN-124917 KENDRA BROOKE PAULEY 
RN-124918 AMANDA RILEY POWERS 
RN-124919 KALLYN BROOKE SMITH 
RN-124920 SHIRA DIANA LOVE 
RN-124921 NICOLE UEDA 

RN-124922 GEMINI DELLO SALAZAR 
RN-124923 MARA ANNE SAUNDERS 
RN-124924 YOLANDA R ROBERTSON 
RN-124925 LINDSEY HOPE VANSHOYCK 
RN-124926 CANDACE BOOKER 
RN-124927 YONGQI ZHAO 
RN-124928 KATHRYN GUTHRIE 
RN-124929 MELANIE LOU BRITT 
RN-124930 JESSICA QUIROZ 
RN-124931 KELSEY ELIZABETH BETTEN 
RN-124932 DENISE LYNN ANDERSON 
RN-124933 RAFAEL SANCHEZ 
RN-124934 NIKOLAS BOBBY PETROVSKI 
RN-124935 EMMA ELAYNE NISBET 
RN-124936 CHELSEA NOELE HUMPHREY 
RN-124937 HEATHER MAHONEY WEATHERSPOON 
RN-124938 NICOLE L HOLLINGSWORTH 
RN-124939 LUCY ELAINE MOTHERSHEAD 
RN-124940 RICHARD CHRISTIAN LAZAGA 
RN-124941 NOLAN TAMOTSU MORITA 
RN-124942 LILLY LIAWA TAM 
RN-124943 RAMAICA BRANDI BROADNAX 
RN-124944 ELIZABETH MARIE TANNEHILL 
RN-124945 BRIANNA LEIGH DAVIS 
RN-124946 DAWN ELYSE ROSE 
RN-124947 DANIEL FRANCIS O'BRIEN 
RN-124948 HUE T CRAWFORD 
RN-124949 CRIMIE JHEN SANTE 
RN-124950 JESSICA LEA DERY 
RN-124951 CHRISTINE JOHNSON 
RN-124952 REINA BROOKS 
RN-124953 THOMAS ALLEN COOK 
RN-124954 PAMELA GAIL HOUG 
RN-124955 KELSEY ALLYN MANTZ 
RN-124956 CECELIA JIMENEZ 
RN-124957 ELIZABETH MARY PURDY 
RN-124958 LANA MARIE BUNTING 
RN-124959 JILL ANN PAQUETTE 
RN-124960 TABATHA EUGENIA BRADSHER 
RN-124961 DYANA CAMILE LARA LIM 
RN-124962 DANIELLE TOLENTINO QUEJA 

8.a.

4



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

5 
 

RN-124963 REBECCA LEIGH MINGLE 
RN-124964 SABRINA JEANETTE HAMILTON 
RN-124965 BART DANIEL BRINKMANN 
RN-124966 KYLA FESTEJO 
RN-124967 NILAB NAZANIN SAFI 
RN-124968 TALITHA MERARI DALAMCIO TOMAS 
RN-124969 KIMBERLY ROSATTA ROBBINS 
RN-124970 JOANNE INES 
RN-124971 MADISON GUDMANN 
RN-124972 LACEY NICOLE TILLERY 
RN-124973 MCKAE LARSON 
RN-124974 ANGELA NICOLE THORN 
RN-124975 NICOLE SHIN 
RN-124976 MORGAN PAIGE WILBERDING 
RN-124977 SHELLY R COPPOCK 
RN-124978 EZOBIA FELDER 
RN-124979 ALEX KIM 
RN-124980 CHRISTOPHER MERCADO 
RN-124981 MICHELE MARIE THOMAS 
RN-124982 JOSEPH MICHAEL SANCHEZ 
RN-124983 ANNIE ELAINE TORRES 
RN-124984 LYNDA HALL LEO 
RN-124985 ROBIN ASHLEY TAYLOR 
RN-124986 CHEYANNE NISCHON HILL 
RN-124987 VICTORIA PATEL 
RN-124988 MICHELLE MARIE HITTLE 
RN-124989 KATRINA CHRONISTER 
RN-124990 JENNIFER LOUISE GREGOIRE 
RN-124991 KELSEY LEIGH SHEETS 
RN-124992 CRYSTAL RENEE DANIELS 
RN-124993 KELLY BARNEY 
RN-124994 LYNDA MOREL DONALDSON 
RN-124995 HANNAH MARIE SHAFER 
RN-124996 JESSICA RENEE BUTCHER 
RN-124997 KELIS MISANO ISHIHARA 
RN-124998 JANNA L HALL 
RN-124999 MJ JORDAN CAPAYA DELACRUZ 
RN-125000 BRICIA GUADALUPE BANOS 
RN-125001 MARIA LUISA TRUNDLE 
RN-125002 CLAUDIA MELODIE ALTIDOR 
RN-125003 DIANA FRANCES MILLER 

RN-125004 SHIRLEY BONILLA GODOY 
RN-125005 TRACY BETH HAGEN 
RN-125006 LAURA B MERRILL 
RN-125007 NICOLE ELLEN SHEVOKAS 
RN-125008 CYNTHIA AMMONS 
RN-125009 KIMBERLY UNG 
RN-125010 MATAU SAILAU MASAGA 
RN-125011 LORIELYNN ESTILLER ALEDIA 
RN-125012 SATRINA ROBINSON 
RN-125013 RUSTICO LEGASPI 
RN-125014 COLLEEN ANN LENERS 
RN-125015 CAROL ENDOZO 
RN-125016 JUNALYN JOYCE AURELIO 
RN-125017 ASHLEY ANN VITO 
RN-125018 SHAIRA OCAMPO 
RN-125019 RONALYN NAGUIT BUNDA 
RN-125020 SUJIN AN 
RN-125021 ELIZABETH ANNE FEUCHT 
RN-125022 CARMEN KAY BOSLER 
RN-125023 CHRISTINA BROOKE BRANCO 
RN-125024 ROMNICK V SALINAS 
RN-125025 KRISTEN LEIA ABERNATHY 
RN-125026 CLARA LOUISE ELIUK 
RN-125027 GERLIE CARAG GALARIO 
RN-125028 CHRISTOPHER ALLEN BOFF 
RN-125029 JESSICA FOGASSA 
RN-125030 ALEXANDRA HANSARD ROBERTSON 
RN-125031 SYDNEY MEGHAN WRIGHTE 
RN-125032 KATHRYN LOUISE MASON 
RN-125033 ALEXIS NICOLE BOURG 
RN-125034 CLAUDINE CALIZAIRE 
RN-125035 KAYLA CHURA 
RN-125036 KATHYJO ATKINSON 
RN-125037 CAMILA BORJA 
RN-125038 PRISCILLA ROSE ZINSITZ 
RN-125039 MARIA FERNANDA VALDEZ SALINAS 
RN-125040 CRISTAL PEREZ-JORDAN 
RN-125041 TARAH HARRINGTON 
RN-125042 WENDY ROSMOND DARLING 
RN-125043 JACOB WINSTON RANGE 
RN-125044 ABDELRAHMAN ABOUELNOUR 

8.a.

5



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

6 
 

RN-125045 NANCY BUTTICE 
RN-125046 GLENDA ANN ELLIOTT 
RN-125047 SHAWN MATHEW WEINBERGER 
RN-125048 THERESA DENISE MCKNIGHT 
RN-125049 KAYLEE M MALDONADO 
RN-125050 BRENDA MAYRINA RICAFORT 
RN-125051 RANDI CATHRYN MILNER 
RN-125052 MATTHEW MARTIN MAHAN 

RN-125053 KENZIE VALUSEK 
RN-125054 HANH TRAN 
RN-125055 PAUL ANDREW ODABASHIAN 
RN-125056 UCHENNA UGOKWE 
RN-125057 SARINA MOOL SINGHI 
RN-125058 ALEXANDRA MARIE ANSLEY 
RN-125059 TATUM HUNT COLE 

 

Registered Nurses Temporary Permit (RNT) 

RNT-2 GLENDA MARIE BEASLEY 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES 

RATIFICATION LIST 

JUNE 4, 2025 

8.a.

6



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

7 
 

National Certification 
APRN ONLY: 

APRN-5199 NICOLE L FRANCO PEDIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5212 MARIVEL MARTINEZ CUEVAS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5218 ASHLEY ANN BRASHER PEDIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5226 JENNIE ANNA WOLFRAM NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5231 JOSEPHINE CALUYA OCENAR FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5232 SHIRA DIANA LOVE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5233 MELISSA OLIN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5240 LUCY ELAINE MOTHERSHEAD FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5242 NATALIE O HEATHER NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5247 ELIZABETH ANNE FEUCHT ADULT-GERONTOLOGICAL NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5250 UCHENNA UGOKWE NURSE ANESTHETISTS 

 
 
APRN W/PRESCRIPTIVE AUTHORITY: 

APRN-5196 SARAH KLETZLI FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5197 SANDRA JAYUSSI ADULT-GERONTOLOGY ACUTE CARE NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5198 HUSSEIN ALI SAAD FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5200 OLIVIA I GIBSON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5201 DEBORAH HELEN MEDARI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5202 MAECHELLE ESPIRITU FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5203 EDWINA FAY SPENCE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5204 CRYSTAL NICOLE GANN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5205 FIJI SIMMONS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5206 ERIN M SEARS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER,  

ADULT-GERONTOLOGY ACUTE CARE NURSE 
PRACTITIONER 

APRN-5207 BRETT NATHAN WHALEY ACUTE CARE NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5208 JAMIE CROMPTON CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES 
APRN-5209 ANNA MINETTE GORE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5210 KRISTEN ANNE HALL FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5211 MAUREEN HELEN STOREY FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5213 LOVELY FAITH SUFICIENCIA RUBIO FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5214 ERIKA BORLIE-CRAWFORD WOMEN'S HEALTH CARE NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5215 MARISSA LYNNE HENDERSON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5216 KAYLIN KIANI WONG KAAUA FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5217 UDU OLADEINDE PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5219 NOELLE JACOBSEN PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5220 DAELYN TASHA CLAWSON PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 

8.a.

7



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

8 
 

APRN-5221 FARRAH SELAH JALLALVANDI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5222 ASHLEY KATHERINE KOONG PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5223 ANJANEAN TRACHELE HICKS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5224 ARIANNA MARIE VILLA FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5225 TERRIE LEE VANN WARD FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER,  

PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5227 VICTORIA MERAUTI ADAMS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5228 MONICA HAMM FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5229 TAMMY JEAN HARRIS ADULT NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5230 LILY M MARTIN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5234 LINDSEY HOPE VANSHOYCK FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5235 CHELSEY MAE HANEN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5236 JESSICA LEA DERY PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5237 CECILIA ANGELA CURRIER CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES 
APRN-5238 SABRINA JEANETTE HAMILTON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5239 BART DANIEL BRINKMANN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5241 TIFFANI TRAINA MCKNIGHT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5243 AMY ELIZABETH GAINES FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5244 ESTHER W NJOROGE PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5245 ASHLEY MCGOVERN PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5246 ALEX KIM NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5248 AUTUMN U DOWLING FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5249 MARA ANNE SAUNDERS ADULT NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5251 CASEY T MOON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5252 SARINA MOOL SINGHI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 

 

 

8.a.

8



 

BOARD OF NURSING 
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025  
 
Time: 9:00 a.m.  
 
In-Person  Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room 
Meeting  HRH King Kalakaua Building, 1st Floor 
Location:  335 Merchant Street 

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
 
Virtual:  Virtual Videoconference Meeting – Zoom Meeting (use link below) 

https://dcca-hawaii-
gov.zoom.us/j/84785217554?pwd=pa0hnV1RFDoUcacDMwEF8iIV
W8vhYK.1 
 

Recording Link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3ls65sz5B_4 
 
Agenda:  The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as 

required by HRS section 92-7(b). 
 
Members Present: Carrie Oliveira, Chair  

Diana Jill Riggs, RN, MSN, Vice Chair 
Karen Boyer, RN, MS, FNP 
Sheri Shields-Hanson, MSN, RN 
Bradley Kuo, DNP, APRN, FNP-BC, CARN-AP, PMHNP 
Rebecca Moore, RN 
Terrence Aratani, Public Member 

 
Staff Present: Chelsea Fukunaga, Executive Officer (“EO Fukunaga") 
 Alexander Pang, Executive Officer (“EO Pang”) 

Young-im Wilson, Executive Officer (“EO Wilson”) 
 Shari Wong, Deputy Attorney General (“DAG Wong”) 

Marc Yoshimura, Secretary (“Staff”) 
    
Guests: Laura Reichhardt, Executive Director,  

     Hawai’i State Center for Nursing 
Linda Beechinor, Hawai’i-American Nurses Association 
Jeremy Creekmore, Hawaii Association of Professional Nurses 
Amy Smith 
Lindsay Groth 

https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/84785217554?pwd=pa0hnV1RFDoUcacDMwEF8iIVW8vhYK.1
https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/84785217554?pwd=pa0hnV1RFDoUcacDMwEF8iIVW8vhYK.1
https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/84785217554?pwd=pa0hnV1RFDoUcacDMwEF8iIVW8vhYK.1
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3ls65sz5B_4


Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 2 
 

Julie Geyer 
JG 
meaghan 

 
Virtual Meeting A short video regarding virtual meetings was played for attendees. 
Instructions:  The Chair provided information on internet and phone access for  
  today’s virtual meeting and announced that today’s meeting was  
  being recorded and that the recording will be posted on the Board’s  
  web page.   
 
Call to Order: The Chair took roll call of the Board members, noting that the Vice 

Chair was excused. 
 
 In accordance with Act 220, SLH 2021, all Board members 

attending virtually confirmed that they were alone in their nonpublic 
location. 

 
 After taking roll, quorum was established, and the meeting was 

called to order at 9:0 a.m.  
 
Chair’s Report: The Chair had the following announcements: 
 

• The National Council of State Boards of Nursing (“NCSBN”) 
recently released their 2024 national workforce results, 
which is available on NCSBN’s website at the following link -
- https://www.ncsbn.org/research/recent-
research/workforce/2024-workforce-rn.page; and, 

• NCSBN recently sent an email notifying that their Model Act 
and Rules Committee will be holding an informational 
meeting on May 22, 2025, reminding that the model act and 
rules define the scope and practice for nursing and are thus 
incorporated into our laws, by reference 

    
Approval of  Approval of the Executive Session Minutes of the February 6,  
Minutes: 2025 Meeting and the Open and Executive Session Minutes of 

the April 3, 2025 Meeting 
  
 Upon a motion by Mr. Kuo, seconded by Ms. Moore, it was voted 

on and unanimously carried to approve the executive session 
minutes of the February 6, 2025 meeting and the open and 
executive session minutes of the April 3, 2025 meeting. 

 
Education Approval of the Veritas Remedial Course for LPNs  
Committee: 

The Chair stated the Education Committee received an email 
inquiry from the University of Hawai’i – Maui College if the Board 

https://www.ncsbn.org/research/recent-research/workforce/2024-workforce-rn.page
https://www.ncsbn.org/research/recent-research/workforce/2024-workforce-rn.page


Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 3 
 

would accept a Veritas remedial course for LPNs.  After considering 
the course description and ensuring students will meet the 60-hour 
minimum of clinical requirements for a refresher course, the 
Education Committee voted to approve recommendation to the 
Board for Board approval. 
 
Upon a motion by the Chair, seconded by Mr. Kuo, it was voted on 
and unanimously carried to approve the recommendation from the 
Education Committee related to acceptance of the Veritas LPN 
remedial course. 
 
Delegation to the Education Committee 
 
EO Pang stated that he is proposing delegation to the Education 
Committee for authorization to approve staff faculty and nursing 
applications, due to the 2-month period between meetings, as 
meetings occur every other month.  If not comfortable with making 
a decision, they still have the authority to bring any agenda item to 
the Board for review and approval. 
 
DAG Wong advised that for a motion to pass, approval is required 
to come from majority of the Board. 
 
After further discussion, EO Fukunaga clarified that similar to an 
application review committee, which is comprised member less 
than quorum of the Board, the Education Committee would make a 
recommendation that gets ratified by the Board. 
 
Upon a motion by the Chair, seconded by the Vice Chair, it was 
voted on and unanimously carried to approve that the Education 
Committee many approve faculty staff and nursing applications 
subject to the ratification of the Board. 

 
Discussion on EO Pang stated he wants to begin discussions regarding the  
Continuing  continuing competency booklet as it has been a while since  
Competency   the last updates were made.  When nurses are restoring their 
Policies: license, he receives inquiries regarding acceptance of basic life 

support (“BLS”), pediatric advance life support (“PALS”) and 
neonatal advanced life support (“NALS”).  Even though the booklet 
does provide information on this in the booklet, it is located on page 
32; the booklet is extensive and could possibly be shortened for 
ease of utilization.   

 
DAG Wong added that she previously offered a suggestion to the  
previous EO to include the booklet into the Board’s rules to which  



Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 4 
 

she was told the process is lengthy.  The Board at that time 
decided to create a booklet.  She understands the booklet may 
continuously change, there is substantive inquiries or learning 
activity options which may benefit licensees if referenced in the 
rules.  It would be beneficial to the Board, too, as the continuing 
competency requirements would be stated within the rules, rather 
than the policy of the Board. 
 
EO Fukunaga understands DAG Wong’s viewpoint but asked if this 
would pigeonhole the Board. 
 
DAG Wong indicated no but there are substantive requirements, in 
the booklet, which will never change, such as the Board will always 
approve continuing education courses and other learning activity 
options; excluding the options which the Board may be amenable to 
in the future. 
 
EO Pang expressed concern that if the Board were to follow DAG 
Wong’s suggestion, it may lead to confusion with licensees as there 
will be two places to reference.  As mentioned earlier, his 
recommendation is to trim down the booklet so it is not as 
extensive. 
 
DAG Wong stated that she would prefer that the Board has at least 
one legally defensible source is better than having none and having 
only one reference point (booklet). 
 
The Chair indicated that the Board needs to review the current 
booklet, provide suggestions for revisions for discussion at an 
upcoming Board meeting.   
 
EO’s Pang and Fukunaga stated to streamline and update the 
information provided for the varying learning activity options.  An 
example would be to delete the column of dates provided next to 
each national certifying organization.   
 
The Chair recommended that the Board eventually discusses the 
acceptable certifications without having to list all of them, which 
may require constant monitoring and updating. 
 
EO Fukunaga asked the Board if they are okay with EO Pang and 
herself reviewing the booklet to provide revisions and presenting 
suggestions to the Board. 
 
The Chair agreed and offered the Board to review the booklet as 
well to provide their suggestions.   



Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 5 
 

 
Ms. Boyer asked to further the discussion of the Board to accept 
ACLS, PALS and NALS as continuing education, which she had 
brought to the Board during a previous meeting.   
 
The Chair reminded that the Board did vote at that meeting though 
the motion did not pass with quorum and proposed for the Board to 
vote again today. 
 
The Vice-Chair asked if instructors of ACLS, PALS, NALS courses 
will be accepted too.   
 
The Chair stated that there is an existing learning activity option 
pertaining to licensees who have prepared continuing education. 
 
Upon a motion by the Ms. Shields-Hanson, seconded by Ms. 
Boyer, it was voted on and unanimously carried to approve the 
following advanced life support courses to comply with continuing 
education:  ACLS, PALS, NALS; including those who provided 
instruction for these courses. 
 
BLS is not accepted as it is basic life support. 
 

Executive Officer’s The Nurse Licensure Renewal Period is Open, and Ends on  
Report:  June 30, 2025 
 

EO Pang noted the date on the agenda should be June 30, 2025, 
not July 30, 2025. 
 
He stated there are around 46,000 licenses eligible this renewal 
period and provided a reminder for all eligible nurses to renew and 
complete their continuing competency by June 30, 2025. 
 
The Chair added that completion of a continuing competency 
learning activity option is to be completed between July 1, 2023 and 
June 30, 2025. 
 
EO Fukunaga also stated that licensees are attesting that they 
complied with the continuing competency requirement when 
renewing their license. 
 
2025 Legislative Session 

a. SB 119, SD1, HD1 RELATING TO NURSING 
 
EO Pang stated this bill is to appropriate funds to establish 
the BSN program at University of Hawaii-Maui.  Conference 



Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 6 
 

draft 1 passed its final reading and has been sent to the 
Governor’s office. 
 

b. SB 1373 SD2 HD1 RELATING TO ADMINISTRATIVE 
LICENSURE ACTIONS AGAINST SEX OFFENDERS 

 
EO Pang stated this bill is to authorize the Department of 
Commerce and Consumer Affairs and certain licensing 
boards to automatically revoke and refuse to renew, restore, 
or reinstate the professional licenses of registered sex 
offenders.   
 
Conference draft 1 passed its final reading and has been 
sent to the Governor’s office. 
 

Reports:  Hawai’i State Center for Nursing –  
Laura Reichhardt, Executive Director 
 
Ms. Reichhardt reported: 
 

• HSCN had a very successful Hawaii nursing transition to 
practice conference on April 25, 2025.   

o This conference was the first of its kind held by 
HCSN.  She believes licensees were energized and 
there have been a sizable number of individuals going 
through residency programs, training as preceptors 
and receiving specialty training. 

• Nursing workforce projections have been posted to their 
website (hawaiicenterfornursing.org) titled ‘Hawaii Nurse 
Workforce Projections 2022-2037’. 

o A formal summary can be provided, upon request. 
• Thankful for the link on the nursing renewals for licensees to 

complete the nursing workforce supply survey. 
o As of today, 3, 731 licensees have completed the 

survey.  This figure is a little behind at this point in 
2023. 

• HB 303, preceptor tax credit bill, did not pass forward.  The 
existing program as it was initially enacted in 2018, under 
Act 43, is still continuing. 

• HB 796, relating to tax credits, passed its final reading and 
has been sent to the Governor’s office. 

o This bill includes a 5-year sunset or an annual 1/3 
reduction beginning in the 6th year of a credit for all 
tax credits that currently exist in any future tax credits.   
 As it relates to continuing competency, 

preceptors precepting is a big component in 



Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 7 
 

our state and this bill affects preceptor tax 
credits. 

 
Hawai’i American Nurses Association – 
Linda Beechinor 
 
Ms. Beechinor filled in for Elizabeth Kahakua, Executive Director, 
and reported: 
 

• HANA currently has over 500 members, though are reaching 
to have all 17,000 RNs who live and work in the State to join. 

• May Nurses Day event on May 15, 2025 
o Free one hour CE will be offered 

• Notebooks and pens will be sent to all members for nurses 
week. 

• September 27, 2025 conference will be held at the Honolulu 
Country Club 

o 5 hours of CE will be offered 
o Governor Green, MD has been invited to be the 

keynote speaker; confirmation has not yet been 
received 

• Elections are open for a new president-elect, which comes 
with a 4-year commitment with HANA.  They are looking for 
an individual who has been involved in politics and 
healthcare policy. 

o They are also looking for a secretary, a neighbor 
island director, and others 

• Spreading the word, in their survey, for licensees to 
complete the nursing workforce supply survey during 
renewal. 

• HANA is following-up on safe-staffing bills with their health 
committees, the Legislature, Hawaii nursing agencies and 
organizations. 

• Maintaining coalitions with several community organizations 
they are currently working with and providing testimony on 
(i.e. Youth Tobacco, Free Hawaii Group) 

o Testified on the patient bill of rights 
o Worked with moms and guns and are disappointed 

that the automatic weapons bill did not make it 
through this session, and will continue next session. 

o Worked with Mothers Against Drunk Driving on 
alcohol bills 

• There was an article in the Honolulu Star-Advertiser, by Nina 
Wu, regarding emergency readiness and found it interesting 
that the number one reason why Hawaii is listed so low is 
due to not being part of the nurse compact.   



Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 8 
 

o HANA is working on a response to this article which 
will be sent to the newspaper agency 

 
Hawai’i Association of Professional Nurses – 
Jeremy Creekmore, President 
 
Mr. Creekmore reported: 
 

• Continue to have monthly meetings 
• Getting settled in Board wise 
• Preparing to pass the baton over to their president-elect at 

the end of this year 
• Collaborating with provider shortage task force 

o There are bills which passed this session and are 
working its way up to the national level, hopefully with 
prior authorization 

• Working with HMSA regarding reimbursements.  HAPN is 
not prepared or moving forward at the moment as they are 
gathering more data. 

 
Executive   The Chair motioned to move into executive session in accordance 
Session:   with HRS §92-4 and 92-5(a)(1) and (4) “To consider and evaluate  
   personal information relating to individuals applying for professional  
   or vocational cited in section 29-6 or both;” and “To consult with the  
   Board’s attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s  
   powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities;”. 
 

It was seconded by the Vice Chair, voted on and unanimously 
carried to move into executive session at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Upon a motion the Chair, seconded by Mr. Kuo, it was voted on 
and unanimously carried to move out of executive session at  

   10:17 a.m. 
 
Applications:  Ratification Lists 

 
Upon a motion by the Chair, seconded by the Vice Chair, it was 
voted on and unanimously carried to approve the following 
ratification lists: 
 
LPNs, license numbers 21356 – 21371 
LPN temporary permit, license number 4 
RNs, license number 124510 – 124706; and 
APRNs and APRNs with prescriptive authority 
 
Applications 



Board of Nursing 
Minutes of May 1, 2025 Meeting 
Page 9 
 

 
The Chair called for a motion regarding the applications. 

 
Registered Nurses 
 
Upon a motion by the Vice Chair, seconded by Mr. Kuo, it was 
voted on and unanimously carried to approve the following 
applications: 
 
 Amy Smith 

Julie Geyer 
 

Upon a motion by the Vice Chair, seconded by Mr. Kuo, it was 
voted on and unanimously carried to approve the following 
application with conditions pursuant to HRS §436B-19(1) and 457-
7(b)(2): 
 

Lindsay Groth 
 

 
Next Meeting: Date:  Thursday, June 5, 2025  

Time:   9:00 a.m. 
In-Person:   Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room 

 King Kalakaua Building, 1st Floor 
 335 Merchant Street 

     Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
Virtual: Zoom Meeting 

 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 a.m. 
 
 
Taken by:    Reviewed by: 
 
 
_/s/ Marc Yoshimura_________   _/s/ Alexander Pang___________ 
Marc Yoshimura    Alexander Pang   
Administrative Assistant    Executive Officer     
 
 
[      ] Minutes approved as is. 
 
[      ] Minutes approved with changes; see minutes of __________________________ 
 
5/16/25



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
December 5, 2024 

 
Licensed Practical Nurses (LPN)   
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensed Practical Nurse Temporary Permit (LPNT) 

LPNT-4 SHELLI ANNE DECKER  

 
Registered Nurses (RN) 
RN-124510 JACOB RENE SUL 
RN-124511 ANDREA WAGNER 
RN-124512 AGNES IRISH ENCISO SERUT 
RN-124513 CATHERINE ALEECE SAFAR 
RN-124514 LILLIAN GABRIELLA NAVOR 
RN-124515 GRACE HARVEY 
RN-124516 EWA GRABOWSKI 
RN-124517 EMILY NICOLE WEBB 
RN-124518 SHIELA MAE SERVILLON SALAVARIA 
RN-124519 SARAH PAYNE 
RN-124520 SHAKARA MEEK 
RN-124521 SHEILA BAGAIN SUMAOANG 
RN-124522 BENJAMIN JOHN DAVISSON 
RN-124523 LATEKIA NICOLE TYSON 
RN-124524 RACHEL ANN NEELON 
RN-124525 ELIZABETH CYNTHIA STACKHOUSE 
RN-124526 DEBORAH MARIE FRIAS 
RN-124527 EMMI JANETT RAMOS-TOALA 
RN-124528 ADRIANA O'NEAL 

RN-124529 MARGARET JEANNE ROTATORI 
RN-124530 MICHELLE POLETA TAVAREZ 
RN-124531 KELLY PAIT RUNDLE 
RN-124532 NICOLE BRIANNA LEVY 
RN-124533 CHELSEA JANE WILLIAMS 
RN-124534 BRIANNA VETERE 
RN-124535 CHRISTIAN LORRAINE SLATER 
RN-124536 ANNA MASINOVSKY 
RN-124537 MELISSA CABOT WALKER 
RN-124538 EMILY LONG 
RN-124539 MICHAEL LEE SECHREST 
RN-124540 STEPHANIE FAIRBANKS 
RN-124541 AARON T DRAPEAU 
RN-124542 WHITNEY RENEE WALKER 
RN-124543 SANDRA JANETH DULAY 
RN-124544 CATHERINE ANNE LEPO 
RN-124545 GAIL E BYERS 
RN-124546 ALSHONDREA DENTON 
RN-124547 VIOLENE MONDESIR 

LPN-21356 HARJOT SINGH SANGHERA 
LPN-21357 JOANNA MARIE BARROGA KING 
LPN-21358 CHARLENE ODAYAT MCCURRY 
LPN-21359 SHILEEN LANAE SWEET 
LPN-21360 TYLER TILLERY 
LPN-21361 ANGELA W WRIGHT 
LPN-21362 TIFFANIE MARIE GREEN 
LPN-21363 MALIA MARGUERITE ANN JENSEN 
LPN-21364 BRITTANY ROBERSON 
LPN-21365 THERESA JO FOTH 
LPN-21366 ANGELA TILLERY 
LPN-21367 JANELL A K EDWARDS 
LPN-21368 NGN TSUGMAI 
LPN-21369 MILEEA HILL 
LPN-21370 CRYSTAL LATREASE SLATON 
LPN-21371 JUSTINE MAE TAGUFA SUMAGIT 



 
RN-124548 SARA FRASER 
RN-124549 LEILA MATSUMOTO 
RN-124550 MICHAEL D MANUEL 
RN-124551 KIMBERLY PUALANI FAILAUTUSI 
RN-124552 EMMANUEL S SKALIKEU 
RN-124553 DAVID VENTI 
RN-124554 STEFANIE M DAVIS 
RN-124555 CHABELITA ERMITANIO 
RN-124556 CAROLINA GALVAN 
RN-124557 MARJORIE ANN BANKS 
RN-124558 RENE WOOD 
RN-124559 OGHOR OV OVERO 
RN-124560 PENINAH KANJA 
RN-124561 ROSALIE M PARKER 
RN-124562 SANDRA ANN SHOCKLEY 
RN-124563 MAAZ MANSOOR 
RN-124564 REMI TWINING JAYARAMAN 
RN-124565 MARISSA THOMPSON 
RN-124566 TEEJAY SHANKS 
RN-124567 TAMMY FERNANDEZ 
RN-124568 JIA WANG 
RN-124569 JOHN JEROME CENITA RAMOS 
RN-124570 RAYCHEL HAMADA 
RN-124571 MICHELLE SISIC 
RN-124572 CHARIYA SELGA 
RN-124573 SARA KAY HARKLEROAD 
RN-124574 LATOYA EVANS 
RN-124575 MICHELLE S ALVARADO 
RN-124576 HILLARY PAIGE MAYERS 
RN-124577 PATRICIA MAY RADIA HERRERA 
RN-124578 SHYRETHA TAWANEE JOHNSON 
RN-124579 JULIE HOLLAN 
RN-124580 AMANDA ABBEY 
RN-124581 ERIKO NOZAWA 
RN-124582 FABIOLA LAPOINTE 
RN-124583 DARVIN ANTHONY CRODUA SALE 
RN-124584 JENEFER C RAZOS 
RN-124585 DINA FAUST 
RN-124586 TRICCONI CHANTEL PADDYFOOT-

JOHNSON 
RN-124587 ANGELIA WILSON 
RN-124588 LANCE ALFRED PAREJA 
RN-124589 JONA ARANDA MONAYAO 
RN-124590 DAWN R HARVEY 
RN-124591 LAHLA SISON 
RN-124592 JENAE LYNN ANGELERI 
RN-124593 MERCY LEAJA AQUINO 
RN-124594 TOYA FIELDS 

RN-124595 DANIELLE NAGRODSKI 
RN-124596 DESIREE WHALEY 
RN-124597 JENNIFER ELMORE CLARK 
RN-124598 MICAH SUAN 
RN-124599 LUVIE LOUIS 
RN-124600 ERIKA TAKAMURA 
RN-124601 MADONA DELA CRUZ 
RN-124602 JESSICA BOSCH 
RN-124603 JANESE LORENZO AFAGA 
RN-124604 JEANELLE KEILAH SABANGAN PERE 
RN-124605 INAE KIM 
RN-124606 MARI ALICE DURAWA 
RN-124607 JANNA MANN 
RN-124608 DONNA WILSON MILLER 
RN-124609 ALEXANDRIA PRIDE 
RN-124610 DOMINICK PETRUCCI 
RN-124611 CARA DANIELLE BRAND 
RN-124612 AMBER MILLER 
RN-124613 SHALORENE HAIRSTON SMITH 
RN-124614 STEPHANIE DAVIS 
RN-124615 MAUDIA ELAINE SMITH 
RN-124616 SHARENA GINNINE ARNOLD 
RN-124617 RICHIEL TOLENTINO 
RN-124618 SOFIA ANA GARCIA BALINBIN 
RN-124619 KALINA ANGEL OBREY 
RN-124620 JY KARLAYL MARI BARNIDO 
RN-124621 SARA EMILY MOCKLER 
RN-124622 ABBY ADELHARDT 
RN-124623 CHELSEA NELSON 
RN-124624 ELIZABETH GRACE FRITTS 
RN-124625 MONIQUE NICOLE TSAVIDIS 
RN-124626 EMMA MAY MORTON 
RN-124627 FAWN LILLIAN TOWNSEND 
RN-124628 MONIQUE WEITZEL 
RN-124629 CHRYSTAL LEIGH DESANTIS 
RN-124630 BRENDA THREAT 
RN-124631 LILA REBECCA MARTINEZ 
RN-124632 TRACY KLEMS-HERNANDEZ 
RN-124633 SARAH ELIZABETH ELSON ADDISON 
RN-124634 GRACE GAYNOR MCGILLIVRAY 
RN-124635 JORGE JAIRO CORRALES IPANAQUE 
RN-124636 AVERY LAINE COWART 
RN-124637 KATHLEEN MARIE HETHERMAN 
RN-124638 DIAN BROWN-WATSON 
RN-124639 SHERRI FRAZIER 
RN-124640 BRIGIDA BLANDO ALCANTARA 
RN-124641 MONICA HAMM 
RN-124642 ANA FIORELLA HUERTA 



 
RN-124643 KATE LOUISE MILLER 
RN-124644 CHERYL D BROWN 
RN-124645 EUREKA SHAPALE MIDDLEBROOKS 
RN-124646 EVA DIANE MCCARTHY 
RN-124647 LADYBIRD MORGAN 
RN-124648 LAUREN MCKENZI GREEN 
RN-124649 RICHELLE GARLAND 
RN-124650 DEMETRIA RENE TAYLOR 
RN-124651 ISABEL MARIE DICAMPO 
RN-124652 EDNA IDALY BURCIAGA 
RN-124653 BRANDON YOUNG 
RN-124654 DAYOUNG LEE 
RN-124655 MARIA CHRISTINA MONGCAL BREEN 
RN-124656 TIMOTHY WILLIAM WALKER 
RN-124657 AARON BUTE 
RN-124658 ELIZABETH BROOKE SLEEPER 
RN-124659 AMANDA CHRISTINA PALMERE 
RN-124660 ZOEY D NGUYEN 
RN-124661 JAKYRA KYNAI SCAIFE 
RN-124662 PAIGE TRUMBLE 
RN-124663 GABRIEL D M DE PERALTA 
RN-124664 ALEXIS BRANCATO 
RN-124665 CARI SUE MILLER 
RN-124666 CHAD MICHAEL CARROLL 
RN-124667 MARY SUZANNE SOLANO 
RN-124668 LYNDSY RACHEE VARNADO 
RN-124669 AMBROSIA HARRIS 
RN-124670 PRECILIA ASHTON VIQUEZ 
RN-124671 GRACE ALLISON TURNER 
RN-124672 KATE ANN DRAGNA 
RN-124673 CATHLEEN KOTT 
RN-124674 VANESSA NGUYEN 
RN-124675 JOSEPHINE CALUYA OCENAR 
RN-124676 ZACHARY ROBERT RUNDE 
RN-124677 PATRICIA MARIE OCHENSKI 
RN-124678 STEFFY PAMMELA SANCHEZ 
RN-124679 MICHEALE PLESS 
RN-124680 BRIANA SMITH 
RN-124681 JULIANNE ECKERT 
RN-124682 AMY THERESA HOM 
RN-124683 ADRIANA MIHAELA ENACHE 
RN-124684 ADELLE NICOLAS 
RN-124685 SOPHIA SULKOWSKI 
RN-124686 KYLE NORMAN PRINZING 
RN-124687 KRISTI LEE MALLI 

RN-124688 RECHILLE CABADING 
RN-124689 OSTAP DVORAKEVYCH 
RN-124690 CHARLENE MITCHELL 
RN-124691 BROOKE B CHOMIUK 
RN-124692 HANNAH GIVENS 
RN-124693 EMORY CASWELL 
RN-124694 EMMA T LU 
RN-124695 DANIELLE RAE MILLS 
RN-124696 MORGAN HARRIS 
RN-124697 HOLLY NICOLE MCCLUNG 
RN-124698 EMILY L ROESSEL 
RN-124699 JESSICA CHAPPELLE 
RN-124700 COURTNEY NICHELLE REAMES 
RN-124701 YANELY JASMIN PONCE CORREA 
RN-124702 MELISSA CHRISTINE ADAMS 
RN-124703 ANNETTE ROSSI DAVIS 
RN-124704 CECILIA HIDALGO SOUTH 
RN-124705 LORETTA BETH DURBIN 
RN-124706 TAMMY LOUISE LADY 
RN-24014 LAURA A DEVLIN 
RN-39252 JO-ANN APOLONIO LLANEZA 
RN-46448 AMY LOUISE BUCK 
RN-52920 KATHY L STANTON 
RN-55064 CYRA J TORRES DIAZ 
RN-58691 ELANA L GORALEWICZ 
RN-61233 JODI MOONBEAM OLDFATHER 
RN-62698 ALYSSA M PLEMMONS 
RN-66438 MARIA THERESA REOLA-WAN 
RN-70626 JESSICA L NAUGLE 
RN-71313 FLORENCE OLUREMI OLAMIGOKE 
RN-79050 KIMI K KAEO 
RN-79948 ELCINA DACEUS 
RN-83182 MARIE M SAINT RILUS 
RN-86723 LATREKIA U CREECH 
RN-87775 SHERRY-ANN E BOGLE 
RN-88828 JORDAN R PERRODIN 
RN-91571 MARY C ROTH 
RN-98016 ERIC A CONKLIN 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Registered Nurses Temporary Permit (RNT) 
RNT-1 Emily Anne Wilhite  



 

ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES 

RATIFICATION LIST 

MAY 1, 2025 

National Certification 

Advanced Practice Registered Nurses (APRN) 
APRN-5154 VANESSA MACHADO FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5155 ANDREA SLEETH WOMEN'S HEALTH CARE NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5156 SHERYL GIORDANO FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5157 AMANDA MACKANOS PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5158 KRISTINE SMITH NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5159 KIMBERLY HEATH PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5160 AARON DRAPEAU FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5161 STEPHANIE RODRIQUEZ FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5162 MEGAN GIBBONS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5163 PETER HUNT ADULT-GERONTOLOGICAL NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5164 ALEXANDRIA AMEY CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES 
APRN-5164 ALEXANDRIA AMEY WOMEN'S HEALTH CARE NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5165 LENEE GORDON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5166 LAURA ADIELE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5167 HILLARY MAYERS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5168 ASHLEY WIGGERS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5169 SHYRETHA JOHNSON PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5170 SHELBY HUGHES CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES   

PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 
PRACTITIONER 

APRN-5171 JANET BROWN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5172 ANNA KLETZLI FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5173 ADRIANA O'NEAL FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER   

PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 
PRACTITIONER 

APRN-5174 ARMINE ALEKSANIAN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5175 KIMBERLY CALLENDER FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5176 JESSICA BOSCH FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5177 SARA KUARTEI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5178 ORLI GAL FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5179 KRIS MARIE DOMINGO PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 



 
APRN-5180 RICHARD TOLENTINO FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5181 BRIGID AALCANTARA NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5182 SHARI MOSES FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5183 LAUREN GREEN NEO-NATAL NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5184 BRANDON YOUNG FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5185 ELIZABETH SLEEPER FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5186 MARY COPPEDGE PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5187 CHRISTINA PANGAN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5188 CARI MILLER FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5189 JULIANNE ECKERT NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5190 ADELLE NICOLAS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5191 ZACHARY RUNDE PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5192 MELISSA ADAMS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5193 ANNETTE ROSSI DAVIS ADULT NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5194 ALIA RIVAS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5195 SUZANNE MARIE PATZEK FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 

 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or
attachment.

From: DCCA Nursing
To: Alexander WKM. Pang
Cc: Chelsea L. Fukunaga
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RN CEU renewal for license
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:14:00 PM

From: Kelly Ann Bayudan < > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 6:56 AM
To: DCCA Nursing <nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RN CEU renewal for license

Marc, 

Thank you for the booklet and allowing me to read it again after reading on line.  I just
wanted to confirm.  I would say the learning activity option would be the 120 hours as a
preceptor for one nursing student or employee transitioning into a new clinical practice.
 The verbiage is there, although it is very general so I’m not sure in what angle you folks
are taking it as far as it being accepted towards CE credits.   

Based on your learning activity options, it says during the biennium if you act as a
preceptor for at least one nursing student or employee transitioning into a new clinical
practice areas for at least 120 hours in a one to one relationship as part of an organized
preceptorship program provided that these licensee may preset more than one student
or employee during the 120 hours and she’ll be evidence by documentation of ours
completed and objectives of the preceptorship by the institution supervising the student
or employee. This will satisfy as one of their learning activity option on page 24

By definition, a preceptor is a mentorship relationship in a clinical setting, where an
experienced healthcare professional like a nurse or doctor guides and supports a less
experience individual such as a student or a newly qualified practitioner in their training
and development. It involves a fixation close, ended relationship where the preceptor
helps, the preceptor gain skills, confidence, and competency, and a specific field. 

This semester I taught at UH Manoa for 2 Nursing clinicals for a total of 16 students of
240 hrs of clinical work.   Please confirm to me that this teaching does count as I do not
want to assume that my interpretation of your learning activity option for the 120 hours
as a preceptor for one nursing student or employee transitioning into new clinical

4.

1



practice area is correct. 

Thank you for the information that you have provided and please confirm to me if my
interpretation of the learning activity option is acceptable for my situation as an
instructor.  

Sincerely, 
Kelly Ann Bayudan, RN, MSN

Get Outlook for iOS

From: DCCA Nursing <nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:54:38 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RN CEU renewal for license

Aloha Kelly Ann,

Please review our Continuing Competency booklet -- https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2013/06/BON-
CCG-INFO-2017.pdf -- and let us know which learning activity option you think would apply to your
inquiry.

Thank you,

Marc Yoshimura
Administrative Assistant
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
Professional & Vocational Licensing Division
P.O. Box 3469
Honolulu, Hawaii 96801

From: DCCA PVL <pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 2:32 PM
To: DCCA Nursing <nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RN CEU renewal for license

From: Kelly Ann Bayudan < >
Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2025 5:58 PM

4.

2



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or
attachment.

To: DCCA PVL <pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RN CEU renewal for license

 

 

To: Whom it may concern,
 
I am writing in regards to CEU credits.  Wanted to know if teaching a nursing clinical
class counts towards CEU credits.  It says preceptor to a student.  What about an
instructor to students in the nursing program?  Please let me know.  
 
Thank you, 
Kelly Ann Bayudan, RN 

4.

3



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or
attachment.

From: DCCA Nursing
To: Alexander WKM. Pang
Cc: Chelsea L. Fukunaga
Subject: FW: CE"s
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 7:55:43 AM

 
 

From: Gish, Christine < > 
Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2025 9:44 AM
To: DCCA Nursing <nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CE's
 

HI, I am an ADN Professor; Level II. As such, do I need to complete additional education to meet the
requirements for renewal? Thank you in advance.
 
Christine Gish
License #: 119077

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

4.

4



BOARD OF NURSING

STATE OF HAWAII
PROFESSIONAL AND VOCATIONAL LICENSING DIVISION
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

CONTINUING COMPETENCY 

GUIDANCE and INFORMATION
BOOKLET

For

NURSES, EMPLOYERS AND FACILITIES

Prepared for the Hawaii State Board of Nursing

April 2017

4.

5



24

LEARING ACTIVITY OPTIONS

120 Hours as a Preceptor for One (1) Nursing Student or Employee Transitioning 
into New Clinical Practice Area

During the biennium, if you act as a preceptor for at least one nursing student or 
employee transitioning into new clinical practice areas for at least one hundred twenty 
(120) hours, in a one-to-one relationship as part of an organized preceptorship program;
provided that the licensee may precept more than one student or employee during the
one hundred twenty hours and shall be evidenced by documentation of hours
completed and objectives of the preceptorship by the institution supervising the student
or employee, this will satisfy as one of the learning activity options.

Precepting for orientation specific to employment (i.e. computer course, documentation, 
human resource policies or being oriented/precepted to a position) does NOT count.

4.

6



29

LEARNING ACTIVITY OPTIONS

Similar Type of Learning Activity Option Recognized by the Board

The Board recommends preapproval for any learning activity option that does not fall 
under any of the previously mentioned activities. Please provide information on the 
provider, instructor, course content, objectives, etc. Insufficient information will delay the 
review process.

4.

7



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hawaii State Gov't / DCCA. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the link or
attachment.

From: DCCA Nursing
To: Alexander WKM. Pang
Cc: Chelsea L. Fukunaga
Subject: FW: RN renewal 2025
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 9:50:25 AM

From: Nakamoto, Cherie R. < > 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 6:27 PM
To: DCCA Nursing <nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RN renewal 2025

Hi,
I was wondering if there was an updated list of certifications that were exempt from the
continuing competency for the RN license.  At the last renewal, I was told that Certified
Clinical Transplant Coordinator (CCTC) would be added to the exempt list.  This is a ABTC
certification.  From what I can tell, the list online is from 2017.  Is there an updated list of
certifications that are exempt for the RN license?

Thanks,
Cherie

5.

1



Whether you are a transplant coordinator, transplant nurse, procurement transplant coordinator or transplant
preservationist, the work you do is very meaningful and vitally important in saving and improving lives.
Depending on your transplant specialty consider becoming ABTC certified in one or more following roles:

NCCA
(https://www.credentialingexcellence.org/Accreditation/Earn-
Accreditation/NCCA) Accredited Certifications

Transplant Procurement Coordinators: Certified Procurement Transplant Coordinator (CPTC®) –

Professionals who are responsible for the clinical duties related to donor identification, authorization,
management, organ recovery, and post-donation follow-up.

Clinical Transplant Coordinators: Certified Clinical Transplant Coordinator (CCTC®) – Professionals who
are responsible for the coordination of processes related to solid organ transplantation for both live and
deceased donors and transplant recipients.

Clinical Transplant Registered Nurses (RN): Certified Clinical Transplant Nurse (CCTN®) – Registered
nurse professionals who monitor and educate patients pre- and post-transplant, providing psycho-social
support. Transplant nurses deliver post-transplant immediate care of the patient and evaluate the function
of recipient's graft while monitoring complications for infection, rejection, metabolic disorder, and
malignancies. Additionally, transplant RNs administer prescribed medications and support the discharge of
the transplant donor and recipient.

Professional Certifications

Transplant Preservationists: Certified Transplant Preservationist (CTP®) – Professionals who are
responsible for organ recovery, aseptic techniques, organ preservations, specimen collection, and packing,
labeling, and shipping.

Transplant Financial Coordinators: Certified Transplant Financial Coordinator (CTFC) – Professionals who
provide accurate financial information to patients and their families in a compassionate and tactful

manner, while maximizing reimbursement for transplant centers.

5/28/25, 12:08 PM Certification | American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)

https://abtc.net/candidates/certification 2/9

5.

2

https://www.credentialingexcellence.org/Accreditation/Earn-Accreditation/NCCA
https://www.credentialingexcellence.org/Accreditation/Earn-Accreditation/NCCA
https://www.credentialingexcellence.org/Accreditation/Earn-Accreditation/NCCA


WHAT IS TRANSPLANT CERTIFICATION

In general, certification is a voluntary process by which a non-governmental agency formally recognizes
specialized knowledge, skills and ability in a designated area through examination. Successful exam candidates
are able to use the credential to identify their achievements. Additionally, a public registry of credentialed
individuals is provided for verification by employers and members of the public.  

 
Certification establishes the minimum standard in the specialty and offers recognition for those who have met
this standard. Test specifications for the exam are derived through an industry-recognized process, in
accordance with best practice guidelines, known as a Job Task Analysis or Role Delineation Study.
 
Through the requirements of the recertification process, certificants demonstrate continuing competence in

the field of transplantation.
In particular, practitioners who achieve certification on the CPTC, CCTC, CCTN or CTP meet recognized
certification standards and through established recertification procedures continue to demonstrate continuing
competency.

BENEFITS OF TRANSPLANT CERTIFICATION
(https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/documents/Summary-of-
Benefits-updated-3-16-22.pdf)

Practitioners dedicate years of hard work and study to their profession and should be recognized for their

transplant specialty skills and dedication, as well as their enormous personal commitment to patients and
families. ABTC certification provides that recognition, along with many other benefits associated with
certification:  

Greater control over your career - With certification in organ donation or transplantation, practitioners
will be recognized for jobs with higher salaries at quality institutions.

Professional excellence - Certification signals to employers, colleagues and patients that your skills are
highly specialized – that you embody exceptional expertise in your area of specialty.
Personal achievement - Becoming certified in your field boosts confidence and competence, which can
lead to greater job satisfaction and improved patient safety.
Expert guidance and support - Transplant certification welcomes you into an elite community of ABTC-
certified professionals. Through ABTC's growing channels of connectivity among candidates and certified

professionals, you will have many opportunities to seek guidance and support from other ABTC-certified
professionals in your field. 
Error Reduction - Certification programs often emphasize patient safety protocols, critical thinking, and
problem-solving skills, which help prevent errors in medical treatment.

  Why Transplant Centers and OPOs Support Certification

For transplant centers and organ procurement organizations (OPOs), there are many benefits to having ABTC-

certified professionals on your transplant team:

5/28/25, 12:08 PM Certification | American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)

https://abtc.net/candidates/certification 3/9

5.

3

https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/documents/Summary-of-Benefits-updated-3-16-22.pdf
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/documents/Summary-of-Benefits-updated-3-16-22.pdf
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/documents/Summary-of-Benefits-updated-3-16-22.pdf


certified professionals on your transplant team:

Elevated competitive positioning - When organ donation and transplantation professionals hold specialty
certifications from ABTC, it signals to the entire community and practice – and to the public – that your
team embodies exceptional expertise in organ transplantation.
Public Trust and Confidence - Patients are more likely to trust certified professionals, knowing they have

met stringent qualifications and maintain high standards in their practice.
Continuous education and professional growth for your team - By encouraging transplant certification,
you can help ensure ongoing professional and intellectual growth for members of your transplant or organ
procurement team.
Magnet-Recognized Transplant Certification - ABTC certifications are Magnet-recognized, which bolsters
your organization's efforts in achieving and maintaining Magnet designation.

Demonstrated Commitment to Excellence: CCTC®, CPTC® and CCTN® ABTC certifications are accredited
by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies, so having certified professionals on your transplant
team underscores your organization's commitment to very high standards of practice.

ABTC certification is granted to qualified candidates who complete and pass the certification examination.
Each certification is valid for three years, and ABTC-certified professionals can recertify through continuing

education activities or by successfully retaking the examination. The number of Continuing Education Points
for Transplant Certification (CEPTCs) required for recertification through continuing education is 60.

Empower your transplant team with professional certification through the
American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)! Organizations can support
their transplant professionals by facilitating the certification process, which
validates expertise and enhances patient care standards.

To get your team certified:
✔ Identify Eligible Candidates – Ensure your professionals meet the required experience for their respective
certification exams.
✔ Provide Resources – Encourage candidates to review the ABTC Candidate Handbook and utilize self-
assessment tools.
✔ Streamline the Application Process – Assist employees in creating an account and submitting applications

via ABTC's Certemy portal.
✔ Facilitate Exam Scheduling – Coordinate with PSI Exam Centers, which offer nearly 200 secure testing
locations nationwide.
✔ Support Continued Education – Encourage professionals to maintain certification by becoming an
Approved Provider (https://abtc.net/abtc-partners) of Continuing Education Points for Transplant
Certification (CEPTCs).

Invest in your team's growth and set the standard for excellence in transplantation. Learn more and start the
certification process today

Below is a table summarizing the benefits of certifications in healthcare and
nursing with corresponding source:

5/28/25, 12:08 PM Certification | American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)

https://abtc.net/candidates/certification 4/9

5.

4

https://abtc.net/abtc-partners
https://abtc.net/abtc-partners


Continuing Excellence in Organ Donation and Transplantation

Demonstrating your competence through certification is an important first step in maintaining control over
your career, but rapid changes in methodologies and technologies require you to keep current with new
developments over time. Through recertification, you help ensure continuous intellectual growth and exhibit
your continued competence to colleagues and employers, as well as patients and families.

The recertification program facilitates continuing competence in the specialty over the course of a
practitioner’s certification period. Through continuing competence, the practitioner integrates and applies the
knowledge, skills, and judgment to practice safely, effectively, and ethically
in a designated role, serving a specific patient population.

Each ABTC certification (CCTC®, CPTC®, CCTN®, CTP®, and CTFC) is valid for three years. There are two ways

to recertify:

1. You may retake the certification examination – a passing grade will result in recertification.
2. You may attend continuing education (https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-

education) courses to earn Continuing Education Points for Transplant Certification (CEPTCs)

ABTC's recertification system, Certemy, makes it easier for certificants to keep track of recertification credits

and ease the process of recertification.
Click here (https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login) to access the system. The user ID will be the email address
that you used to register for your ABTC exam. If you do not recall your email address please contact ABTC
at info@abtc.net (mailto:info@abtc.net)

When you access your account for the first time, navigate to the login page and select the Reset Password link.
It will then prompt you to enter your email address and choose the SEND ME THE LINK button.  Certemy will

then send you an email.  If you do not receive the email, please check your spam or junk folder.  The email will
provide instructions on how to reset your password. Once logged in, you will see your certification(s) on the
left side of the screen. 

To continue to receive notices and updates regarding your ABTC credential(s), It is vital that your email is
current on the ABTC credential platform Certemy.  ABTC recommends you use your personal email to ensure

access if your employment changes.
Please log in now to your Certemy account to update your primary email information. In order to update the

5/28/25, 12:10 PM Recertification | American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)

https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/recertification 2/5

5.

5

https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login
mailto:info@abtc.net
mailto:info@abtc.net


primary email, you will need your password. Here’s how to make changes:

Login at https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login (https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login)
Click on the avatar (or the photo you have uploaded) at the top right-hand corner of the webpage once

you are logged in.
Click on “Change primary email” to update to your personal email if that is not currently what is
indicated as your primary email.
Add your updated primary email in the field, “New primary email address”. You will need your Certemy
password to confirm the changes.
A confirmation message will be sent to the updated email once you have completed the update.

Click on the blue “Confirm E-Mail Change” in the email.

If you need further assistance please contact ABTC, info@abtc.net (mailto:info@abtc.net)

Requirements for Recertification through Continuing Education

The number of CEPTCs required for recertification through continuing education is 60. Organ donation and
transplantation professionals who are dually certified through ABTC must accumulate 90 CEPTCs within the

same three-year period. 

A recertification fee of $395 and $495 for dual credentials is required to complete recertification. The annual
deadline for recertification submission is December 31 for individuals certified prior to April 2020. Effective
April 2020, newly certified individual's three-year cycle will begin on the date of initial certification (the date
on which the practitioner passed the test) through 3 years from the date of initial certification.

Additional Information and CEPTC Resources

To support your need for convenient, cost-effective access to CEPTCs, our Approved Provider
(https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education) program incentivizes employers, vendors and
partners to provide CEPTCs at your work site or a nearby location, eliminating the need for travel and added
expense. For your convenience, ABTC also offers an Online Recertification System that makes it easy to enter
and track your continuing education activity from your desktop, tablet or other mobile devices.

For more information and assistance with recertification, click on the following links:

Recertification Guidelines
(https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/2025/CCC_Recertification%20Requirements_November%202024.p
df)
Recertify Online    (https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login) 

Online CEPTC Resources (https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education)
Preceptor Form (https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/Preceptor%20Form%20September%202024.pdf)

Be an Approved Provider (https://abtc.net/abtc-partners/approved-providers)
- Offer CEPTCS

Join an ABTC Committee (certificants only) (https://abtc net/certified professionals/committees)

5/28/25, 12:10 PM Recertification | American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)

https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/recertification 3/5

5.

6

https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login
mailto:info@abtc.net
mailto:info@abtc.net
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/2025/CCC_Recertification%20Requirements_November%202024.pdf
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/2025/CCC_Recertification%20Requirements_November%202024.pdf
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/2025/CCC_Recertification%20Requirements_November%202024.pdf
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/login
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/continuing-education
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/Preceptor%20Form%20September%202024.pdf
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/Preceptor%20Form%20September%202024.pdf
https://abtc.net/abtc-partners/approved-providers
https://abtc.net/abtc-partners/approved-providers
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/committees
https://abtc.net/certified-professionals/committees


Required Qualifications for Certification Exams

To be eligible for a certification examination – which tests knowledge on all solid organ transplants –
candidates must have completed the following requirements:

Certified Procurement Transplant Coordinator (CPTC®): Candidates must have completed 12 months of
work experience as an organ procurement coordinator.
Certified Clinical Transplant Coordinator (CCTC®): Candidates must have completed 12 months of clinical
vascular organ coordinator work experience.
Certified Clinical Transplant Nurse (CCTN®): Candidates must have completed 24 months of work

experience as a registered nurse, including 12 months of direct involvement in the care of the solid organ
transplant patient. For information on the conversion of standard units to international units for the CCTN
examination, visit Jay Clinical Services (http://dwjay.tripod.com/conversion.html).
Certified Transplant Preservationist (CTP®): Candidates must have completed 12 months of work
experience in organ preservation (though organ preservation does not have to be the full-time work
responsibility).

Certified Transplant Financial Coordinator (CTFC):  Candidates must have completed 12 months of work
experience as a transplant financial coordinator or equivalent position.

Applying for an Exam

You may complete an online electronic application by creating an account in Certemy
(https://abtc.certemy.com/organization/dashboard).

1. To create an account, follow the Apply for an ABTC Certification exam 
(https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/self-enrollments/Exam-Application/cb2c741a-a4d9-4d0e-8995-
62cd35653fba)link below, and complete the required fields. A verification email will be forwarded to the
email address you indicated. Click on the blue “COMPLETE REGISTRATION” button to begin the
completion of your application.  If you do not receive the email, please check your spam or junk folder. 

Please be prepared to complete and upload the Employer Attestation form
(https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/ABTC%20Employer%20Attestation%20Updated%201118%2024.pdf).

2. Once your application has been approved, eligibility will be confirmed by email. Click the blue “DIGITAL
WALLET” button in the email for a message that provides the nine-digit number needed to schedule your
exam with PSI.  Remember to keep this email for your records.

3. Acceptance is valid for 90 days from the date the candidate is confirmed exam eligible (as specified in the

confirmation notice). A candidate who fails to schedule an appointment for an examination within the 90-
day period forfeits the application and all fees paid to take the examination. The candidate will be
required to reapply for a future examination.

Scheduling an Examination Appointment

LEARN MORE (HTTPS://ABTC.NET/CANDIDATES/CERTIFICATION)

5/28/25, 12:11 PM Certification Examinations | American Board for Transplant Certification (ABTC)

https://abtc.net/candidates/certification-examinations 2/5

5.

7

http://dwjay.tripod.com/conversion.html
http://dwjay.tripod.com/conversion.html
https://abtc.certemy.com/organization/dashboard
https://abtc.certemy.com/organization/dashboard
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/self-enrollments/Exam-Application/cb2c741a-a4d9-4d0e-8995-62cd35653fba
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/self-enrollments/Exam-Application/cb2c741a-a4d9-4d0e-8995-62cd35653fba
https://abtc.certemy.com/entry/self-enrollments/Exam-Application/cb2c741a-a4d9-4d0e-8995-62cd35653fba
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/ABTC%20Employer%20Attestation%20Updated%201118%2024.pdf
https://abtc.net/sites/abtc/files/docs/ABTC%20Employer%20Attestation%20Updated%201118%2024.pdf
https://abtc.net/candidates/certification


6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



6.a.



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

1 

Licensed Practical Nurses (LPN)

LPN-21372 JENNIFER LYNN PHILLIPS 
LPN-21373 JASTINE HAZEL CAVE 
LPN-21374 TINAAZ SHAPOOR KELLAR 
LPN-21375 BREYANA KJALYANA HERNANDEZ 
LPN-21376 RHEA LYNNE CORRALES TABBAY 
LPN-21377 ELIZABETH CAMPOS TAYLAN 
LPN-21378 MARY ANN ULIBAS GARCIA 
LPN-21379 SYDNEY GENEVIEVE NICE 
LPN-21380 SHONDA YVETTE THOMPSON 
LPN-21381 ANTHONY GERARD DURDEN 
LPN-21382 MA. JHESSICA DE GUZMAN BAUTISTA 
LPN-21383 LEILANI KAILELEWAILANI KELI'IKIPI 
LPN-21384 LANI C REALIN 
LPN-21385 TRENT LYDELL THOMAS 
LPN-21386 SANDRA LYNN DELANEY-CUNNIFF 
LPN-21387 TORI ALISSA PONCE 
LPN-21388 IRENE DIMAYA PASCUA 
LPN-21389 JANAE LEEANN NORMAN 
LPN-21390 BRIDGETTE RENEE' BRODNICKI 
LPN-21391 BETHANY JOY DAY 
LPN-21392 ANTOINISE ST JEAN 
LPN-21393 KARISSA-ANN K KALEHUAWEHE 
LPN-21394 JONALYN CAGALPIN DUMELOD 

Licensed Practical Nurse  
Temporary Permit (LPNT) 

LPNT-5 TANIQUA C SMITH 

Registered Nurses (RN) 

RN-124707 IRENE MCCOY 
RN-124708 REGINA ROSE GENTRY 
RN-124709 JAY ARCHER 
RN-124710 BRYAN KAMOOPILI AGBAYANI 

LAURA BROWN 

RN-124711 
RN-124712 SHENANIAH K ROMIAS 
RN-124713 LATASHA ANN BROWN 
RN-124714 CARRA BLAIN 
RN-124715 ERICA QUARLES 

8.a.

1



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

2 

RN-124716 KAREN BUNTING 
RN-124717 TYLER JOHN CLARE 
RN-124718 CHELSEY MAE HANEN 
RN-124719 CHANTAL LEAH MCMURRAY 
RN-124720 LARRY CHRISTOPHER PASCUA PASCUAL 
RN-124721 JAMES STACHOWIAK 
RN-124722 SANDRA JAYUSSI 
RN-124723 LAWRENCE NICHOLAS USTONOFSKI 
RN-124724 DIANA JARRELL FISCHER 
RN-124725 APRIL EMILY DRAKE 
RN-124726 JONATHAN M BONIE 
RN-124727 EVELIZA BENITEZ 
RN-124728 SYDNEY HUGHES 
RN-124729 ALYSSA MARIE BUMSTED 
RN-124730 ELON LEE 
RN-124731 DEBORAH HELEN MEDARI 
RN-124732 AMBER D'ANN NASH 
RN-124733 STEPHANIE CONSTANTIN 
RN-124734 JORDAN S ATIENZA 
RN-124735 KELLY DUNHAM 
RN-124736 JANET LYNN GAINES 
RN-124737 ANNA MINETTE GORE 
RN-124738 RENEE MUSER 
RN-124739 EMILY FRANCES BUTZ 
RN-124740 MARIA AZUCENA MCGUE 
RN-124741 AMANDA MICHELLE MYERS 
RN-124742 DYLAN JACOB ROSA 
RN-124743 SIERRA LYNN GARCIA 
RN-124744 ATA ANGMOR-TEYE 
RN-124745 LLOYDETTE L ZIEMAN 
RN-124746 MISTI APRIL MAREADY 
RN-124747 CYNTHIA ARCISO VENTURA 
RN-124748 SHAENA ERMITANIO SANCHEZ 
RN-124749 CASEY DALE CASTILLO 
RN-124750 SANDRA ELLIOTT MOSS 
RN-124751 CARLOTA BARDE CINCO 
RN-124752 TYRONE KENT ASHFORD II 
RN-124753 FARRAH SELAH JALLALVANDI 
RN-124754 JUSTINE PAULO BARLAAN NUEVO 
RN-124755 CECELIA LOUISE KRESIC 
RN-124756 EDWINA FAY SPENCE 

RN-124757 ROSABEL WU 
RN-124758 MICHAEL JOHN BAGUISA SAYO 
RN-124759 TERRY SUE HILEY 
RN-124760 MARIVEL MARTINEZ CUEVAS 
RN-124761 VENIECE WINSTON 
RN-124762 KATHY LYN KELL 
RN-124763 JORDAN DERY 
RN-124764 MAYA ISABELLA HAMAOKA 
RN-124765 ALYSIA SYVELLE TYLER 
RN-124766 JEFFREY SUMAT GONZALES 
RN-124767 ANNA DIMALALUAN 
RN-124768 BRETT NATHAN WHALEY 
RN-124769 SHANE E BAER 
RN-124770 SHARON JOHNSON 
RN-124771 EDWARD KAY 
RN-124772 RACHAL ANDRISSE PURGASON 
RN-124773 HANNAH LYNN HOLETS 
RN-124774 EKATERINA HORTON 
RN-124775 JESSICA MARIA MAKI 
RN-124776 JAMILLE DE SOUZA DIAS-SRIVASTAVA 
RN-124777 KAY LYN MUETING 
RN-124778 EMILY GUILDENBECHER 
RN-124779 VICTORIA MERAUTI ADAMS 
RN-124780 REBECCA LYNN HARRIS 
RN-124781 ERIN M SEARS 
RN-124782 RHONDA SUE CARNICOM 
RN-124783 RICHARD BRUNO 
RN-124784 NOELLE JACOBSEN 
RN-124785 MELLANY MAKALINTAL VELASCO 
RN-124786 ALEACIA HOBBS 
RN-124787 COURTNEY N FERRINGTON 
RN-124789 MEAGAN CHAPMAN 
RN-124790 TAMMY LYNNETTE BATES 
RN-124791 JENNA NICOLE MIDORI CAMARA 
RN-124792 SHELBIE ANN MAYS 
RN-124793 STEPHANIE MAYNARD 
RN-124794 AMANDA MARIE HOLMQUIST 
RN-124795 ANTHONY JOSEPH BALUKOFF 
RN-124796 ANTONIO GARCIA MERINO 
RN-124797 JENNIFER WEEKS 
RN-124798 AMY L SMITH 

8.a.

2



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

3 
 

RN-124799 EMILY ELIZABETH DAVIDSON MCMAHAN 
RN-124800 KATELYN ELIZABETH HAMILTON 
RN-124801 KRISTEN ISAACS 
RN-124802 SAMUEL JOSEPH ALLEMAN 
RN-124803 STEPHANY JEAN 
RN-124804 MARIAH-CARLA MAURICIO CORPUZ 
RN-124805 RAQUEL PASTRANA 
RN-124806 MAUREEN HELEN STOREY 
RN-124807 SHELLIA LINDSAY 
RN-124808 SHALOM KIM 
RN-124809 JACQUELINE LOPEZ 
RN-124810 KIMBERLY MARIE SNELL 
RN-124811 HAYLEY JORDAN BRADLEY 
RN-124812 CHRISTINA LAUREN BAISLEY 
RN-124813 ISABELLA CAIRNS 
RN-124814 ASHLEY TAYLOR MARTINO 
RN-124815 CHELSEA THOMPSON-HUDSON 
RN-124816 ABBIGAYLE LYN PESTERFIELD 
RN-124817 ERIKA LOWRY 
RN-124818 EMMA R KIENE 
RN-124819 CASSIDY ANN PADDOCK 
RN-124820 JACOB EARL MIKUS 
RN-124821 ASHLEY ANN BRASHER 
RN-124822 JENNIFER LYNN YOUNG 
RN-124823 KATRINA SOLANGON 
RN-124824 MARY VIRGINIA SHARP 
RN-124825 LOVELY FAITH SUFICIENCIA RUBIO 
RN-124826 ERIKA BORLIE-CRAWFORD 
RN-124827 DAELYN TASHA CLAWSON 
RN-124828 ASHLEY KATHERINE KOONG 
RN-124829 KELLEY LYNNE BOULET 
RN-124830 KRISTIN EVONNE WHITE 
RN-124831 SHANNON-MARIE SALAZAR SALAS 
RN-124832 TAMMIE DIANE SANDER 
RN-124833 VANETA R CYRUS 
RN-124834 HAILEY THOMAS 
RN-124835 KRISANDRA LEE POLLARD 
RN-124836 RYAN BYRNES 
RN-124837 MARISSA LYNNE HENDERSON 
RN-124838 ROSE PATRICIA FREDRICKSON 
RN-124839 KATHRYN LYN BAILEY 

RN-124840 LAURICE ANN PUSONG PANALIGAN 
RN-124841 ANGELA DENEE CROSSLEY 
RN-124842 LINDA KRYSTEK 
RN-124843 LESLIE DENISSE GUTIERREZ RODRIGUEZ 
RN-124844 JENNIFER R DURAN 
RN-124845 ANGELICA KATHRYN MARIE BURKE 
RN-124846 STEPHANIE MAGARINO 
RN-124847 LLUBICA MARITJA BARKOVIC 
RN-124848 UDU OLADEINDE 
RN-124849 CATHERINE ANNE KISSEL 
RN-124850 DIANE SHAPIRO 
RN-124851 DYLAN SARGEANT 
RN-124852 BRIAN HARLEY 
RN-124853 TOSCHIA SHANAE DIXON 
RN-124854 KEVIN GALLARDO 
RN-124855 MA THEA LACASTESANTOS 
RN-124856 HILARY PASILIAO LAGUD 
RN-124857 ERICKA TABULOC COSTALES 
RN-124858 ANGELICA PASCUA 
RN-124859 TAQUISHA DAWN EDWARDS 
RN-124860 KRISTIN SULLIVAN 
RN-124861 GABRIELA DEPUSOY 
RN-124862 CYNTHIA KELLEY 
RN-124863 DELICIA RENEE ROLAND 
RN-124864 NICHOLAS COOK 
RN-124865 MADISON WILLIAMS 
RN-124866 KAITLYN LEIGH GOODWIN 
RN-124867 ANNMARIE CONNELL 
RN-124868 LINDSAY CORNELIUS 
RN-124869 ANJANEAN TRACHELE HICKS 
RN-124870 MICHAEL JOHN EGARR 
RN-124871 MACKENZIE STARK 
RN-124872 CHARMAINE KATE ROSE ROGERS 
RN-124873 YUNJIN KWON 
RN-124874 CHARLESA SOLMIANO CARAANG 
RN-124875 TIFFANI TRAINA MCKNIGHT 
RN-124876 TAMMY JEAN HARRIS 
RN-124877 OYENIKE SANNI 
RN-124878 ROBERTA LYN LUMIA 
RN-124879 TIFFANY ANNE DE LEON 
RN-124880 JHOANNA MARIE RIGOR 

8.a.

3



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

4 
 

RN-124881 NERDEGE ST LOUIS 
RN-124882 JENNIFER JO MADDOX 
RN-124883 LISA RENEE SCHNEIDER 
RN-124884 KELLY MICHELLE BARTON 
RN-124885 BARBARA ANN JULIAN 
RN-124886 ADRIANA KRUSKA 
RN-124887 CAROLINE STEWART 
RN-124888 VANESSA MCBRIDE 
RN-124889 CHLOELYNN MALONZO 
RN-124890 STEPHANY KOLHOFF PENA 
RN-124891 JOHN CONRAD WITHROW 
RN-124892 CALI KING CALTA 
RN-124893 GINA TIANI 
RN-124894 KATRENA INMAN 
RN-124895 CIANA SEMINO ROBERTS 
RN-124896 DEANDREA BISHOP 
RN-124897 JACQUELINE ADAO KAHULUGAN 
RN-124898 LINDA ELIZABETH MENDOZA 
RN-124899 ALYSSA MEILI MCKAY 
RN-124900 NADIA VALERIA ALBONETTI 
RN-124901 KIA MCDONALD 
RN-124902 AMY ELIZABETH VAUGHN 
RN-124903 ELIZABETH GRACE YARMOSKI 
RN-124904 SARAH KATELYN JONES 
RN-124905 JACILYN M CARTER 
RN-124906 KRIZELLE JOYCE FESTEJO DOMAOAL 
RN-124907 ROBERT TYLER COGAR 
RN-124908 STEPHANIE CURRIE 
RN-124909 BOBBY JAMES LEE 
RN-124910 SHIRLEY CASTELLON 
RN-124911 RODNEY A RHOADES 
RN-124912 EDITH MARIE MUEHLSTEIN 
RN-124913 CARLISSLE ANNE OAMIL BANAG 
RN-124914 MILILANI MALIA YAMAMOTO 
RN-124915 LISA ANN KALET 
RN-124916 ALEXANDRIA MARTIN 
RN-124917 KENDRA BROOKE PAULEY 
RN-124918 AMANDA RILEY POWERS 
RN-124919 KALLYN BROOKE SMITH 
RN-124920 SHIRA DIANA LOVE 
RN-124921 NICOLE UEDA 

RN-124922 GEMINI DELLO SALAZAR 
RN-124923 MARA ANNE SAUNDERS 
RN-124924 YOLANDA R ROBERTSON 
RN-124925 LINDSEY HOPE VANSHOYCK 
RN-124926 CANDACE BOOKER 
RN-124927 YONGQI ZHAO 
RN-124928 KATHRYN GUTHRIE 
RN-124929 MELANIE LOU BRITT 
RN-124930 JESSICA QUIROZ 
RN-124931 KELSEY ELIZABETH BETTEN 
RN-124932 DENISE LYNN ANDERSON 
RN-124933 RAFAEL SANCHEZ 
RN-124934 NIKOLAS BOBBY PETROVSKI 
RN-124935 EMMA ELAYNE NISBET 
RN-124936 CHELSEA NOELE HUMPHREY 
RN-124937 HEATHER MAHONEY WEATHERSPOON 
RN-124938 NICOLE L HOLLINGSWORTH 
RN-124939 LUCY ELAINE MOTHERSHEAD 
RN-124940 RICHARD CHRISTIAN LAZAGA 
RN-124941 NOLAN TAMOTSU MORITA 
RN-124942 LILLY LIAWA TAM 
RN-124943 RAMAICA BRANDI BROADNAX 
RN-124944 ELIZABETH MARIE TANNEHILL 
RN-124945 BRIANNA LEIGH DAVIS 
RN-124946 DAWN ELYSE ROSE 
RN-124947 DANIEL FRANCIS O'BRIEN 
RN-124948 HUE T CRAWFORD 
RN-124949 CRIMIE JHEN SANTE 
RN-124950 JESSICA LEA DERY 
RN-124951 CHRISTINE JOHNSON 
RN-124952 REINA BROOKS 
RN-124953 THOMAS ALLEN COOK 
RN-124954 PAMELA GAIL HOUG 
RN-124955 KELSEY ALLYN MANTZ 
RN-124956 CECELIA JIMENEZ 
RN-124957 ELIZABETH MARY PURDY 
RN-124958 LANA MARIE BUNTING 
RN-124959 JILL ANN PAQUETTE 
RN-124960 TABATHA EUGENIA BRADSHER 
RN-124961 DYANA CAMILE LARA LIM 
RN-124962 DANIELLE TOLENTINO QUEJA 

8.a.

4



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

5 
 

RN-124963 REBECCA LEIGH MINGLE 
RN-124964 SABRINA JEANETTE HAMILTON 
RN-124965 BART DANIEL BRINKMANN 
RN-124966 KYLA FESTEJO 
RN-124967 NILAB NAZANIN SAFI 
RN-124968 TALITHA MERARI DALAMCIO TOMAS 
RN-124969 KIMBERLY ROSATTA ROBBINS 
RN-124970 JOANNE INES 
RN-124971 MADISON GUDMANN 
RN-124972 LACEY NICOLE TILLERY 
RN-124973 MCKAE LARSON 
RN-124974 ANGELA NICOLE THORN 
RN-124975 NICOLE SHIN 
RN-124976 MORGAN PAIGE WILBERDING 
RN-124977 SHELLY R COPPOCK 
RN-124978 EZOBIA FELDER 
RN-124979 ALEX KIM 
RN-124980 CHRISTOPHER MERCADO 
RN-124981 MICHELE MARIE THOMAS 
RN-124982 JOSEPH MICHAEL SANCHEZ 
RN-124983 ANNIE ELAINE TORRES 
RN-124984 LYNDA HALL LEO 
RN-124985 ROBIN ASHLEY TAYLOR 
RN-124986 CHEYANNE NISCHON HILL 
RN-124987 VICTORIA PATEL 
RN-124988 MICHELLE MARIE HITTLE 
RN-124989 KATRINA CHRONISTER 
RN-124990 JENNIFER LOUISE GREGOIRE 
RN-124991 KELSEY LEIGH SHEETS 
RN-124992 CRYSTAL RENEE DANIELS 
RN-124993 KELLY BARNEY 
RN-124994 LYNDA MOREL DONALDSON 
RN-124995 HANNAH MARIE SHAFER 
RN-124996 JESSICA RENEE BUTCHER 
RN-124997 KELIS MISANO ISHIHARA 
RN-124998 JANNA L HALL 
RN-124999 MJ JORDAN CAPAYA DELACRUZ 
RN-125000 BRICIA GUADALUPE BANOS 
RN-125001 MARIA LUISA TRUNDLE 
RN-125002 CLAUDIA MELODIE ALTIDOR 
RN-125003 DIANA FRANCES MILLER 

RN-125004 SHIRLEY BONILLA GODOY 
RN-125005 TRACY BETH HAGEN 
RN-125006 LAURA B MERRILL 
RN-125007 NICOLE ELLEN SHEVOKAS 
RN-125008 CYNTHIA AMMONS 
RN-125009 KIMBERLY UNG 
RN-125010 MATAU SAILAU MASAGA 
RN-125011 LORIELYNN ESTILLER ALEDIA 
RN-125012 SATRINA ROBINSON 
RN-125013 RUSTICO LEGASPI 
RN-125014 COLLEEN ANN LENERS 
RN-125015 CAROL ENDOZO 
RN-125016 JUNALYN JOYCE AURELIO 
RN-125017 ASHLEY ANN VITO 
RN-125018 SHAIRA OCAMPO 
RN-125019 RONALYN NAGUIT BUNDA 
RN-125020 SUJIN AN 
RN-125021 ELIZABETH ANNE FEUCHT 
RN-125022 CARMEN KAY BOSLER 
RN-125023 CHRISTINA BROOKE BRANCO 
RN-125024 ROMNICK V SALINAS 
RN-125025 KRISTEN LEIA ABERNATHY 
RN-125026 CLARA LOUISE ELIUK 
RN-125027 GERLIE CARAG GALARIO 
RN-125028 CHRISTOPHER ALLEN BOFF 
RN-125029 JESSICA FOGASSA 
RN-125030 ALEXANDRA HANSARD ROBERTSON 
RN-125031 SYDNEY MEGHAN WRIGHTE 
RN-125032 KATHRYN LOUISE MASON 
RN-125033 ALEXIS NICOLE BOURG 
RN-125034 CLAUDINE CALIZAIRE 
RN-125035 KAYLA CHURA 
RN-125036 KATHYJO ATKINSON 
RN-125037 CAMILA BORJA 
RN-125038 PRISCILLA ROSE ZINSITZ 
RN-125039 MARIA FERNANDA VALDEZ SALINAS 
RN-125040 CRISTAL PEREZ-JORDAN 
RN-125041 TARAH HARRINGTON 
RN-125042 WENDY ROSMOND DARLING 
RN-125043 JACOB WINSTON RANGE 
RN-125044 ABDELRAHMAN ABOUELNOUR 

8.a.

5



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

6 
 

RN-125045 NANCY BUTTICE 
RN-125046 GLENDA ANN ELLIOTT 
RN-125047 SHAWN MATHEW WEINBERGER 
RN-125048 THERESA DENISE MCKNIGHT 
RN-125049 KAYLEE M MALDONADO 
RN-125050 BRENDA MAYRINA RICAFORT 
RN-125051 RANDI CATHRYN MILNER 
RN-125052 MATTHEW MARTIN MAHAN 

RN-125053 KENZIE VALUSEK 
RN-125054 HANH TRAN 
RN-125055 PAUL ANDREW ODABASHIAN 
RN-125056 UCHENNA UGOKWE 
RN-125057 SARINA MOOL SINGHI 
RN-125058 ALEXANDRA MARIE ANSLEY 
RN-125059 TATUM HUNT COLE 

 

Registered Nurses Temporary Permit (RNT) 

RNT-2 GLENDA MARIE BEASLEY 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADVANCED PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES 

RATIFICATION LIST 

JUNE 4, 2025 

8.a.

6



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

7 
 

National Certification 
APRN ONLY: 

APRN-5199 NICOLE L FRANCO PEDIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5212 MARIVEL MARTINEZ CUEVAS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5218 ASHLEY ANN BRASHER PEDIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5226 JENNIE ANNA WOLFRAM NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5231 JOSEPHINE CALUYA OCENAR FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5232 SHIRA DIANA LOVE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5233 MELISSA OLIN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5240 LUCY ELAINE MOTHERSHEAD FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5242 NATALIE O HEATHER NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5247 ELIZABETH ANNE FEUCHT ADULT-GERONTOLOGICAL NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5250 UCHENNA UGOKWE NURSE ANESTHETISTS 

 
 
APRN W/PRESCRIPTIVE AUTHORITY: 

APRN-5196 SARAH KLETZLI FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5197 SANDRA JAYUSSI ADULT-GERONTOLOGY ACUTE CARE NURSE 

PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5198 HUSSEIN ALI SAAD FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5200 OLIVIA I GIBSON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5201 DEBORAH HELEN MEDARI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5202 MAECHELLE ESPIRITU FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5203 EDWINA FAY SPENCE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5204 CRYSTAL NICOLE GANN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5205 FIJI SIMMONS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5206 ERIN M SEARS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER,  

ADULT-GERONTOLOGY ACUTE CARE NURSE 
PRACTITIONER 

APRN-5207 BRETT NATHAN WHALEY ACUTE CARE NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5208 JAMIE CROMPTON CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES 
APRN-5209 ANNA MINETTE GORE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5210 KRISTEN ANNE HALL FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5211 MAUREEN HELEN STOREY FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5213 LOVELY FAITH SUFICIENCIA RUBIO FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5214 ERIKA BORLIE-CRAWFORD WOMEN'S HEALTH CARE NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5215 MARISSA LYNNE HENDERSON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5216 KAYLIN KIANI WONG KAAUA FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5217 UDU OLADEINDE PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5219 NOELLE JACOBSEN PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5220 DAELYN TASHA CLAWSON PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 

8.a.

7



Board of Nursing – Ratification List 
June 4, 2025 

8 
 

APRN-5221 FARRAH SELAH JALLALVANDI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5222 ASHLEY KATHERINE KOONG PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5223 ANJANEAN TRACHELE HICKS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5224 ARIANNA MARIE VILLA FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5225 TERRIE LEE VANN WARD FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER,  

PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5227 VICTORIA MERAUTI ADAMS FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5228 MONICA HAMM FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5229 TAMMY JEAN HARRIS ADULT NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5230 LILY M MARTIN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5234 LINDSEY HOPE VANSHOYCK FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5235 CHELSEY MAE HANEN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5236 JESSICA LEA DERY PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5237 CECILIA ANGELA CURRIER CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES 
APRN-5238 SABRINA JEANETTE HAMILTON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5239 BART DANIEL BRINKMANN FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5241 TIFFANI TRAINA MCKNIGHT FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5243 AMY ELIZABETH GAINES FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5244 ESTHER W NJOROGE PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5245 ASHLEY MCGOVERN PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5246 ALEX KIM NURSE ANESTHETISTS 
APRN-5248 AUTUMN U DOWLING FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5249 MARA ANNE SAUNDERS ADULT NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5251 CASEY T MOON FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER 
APRN-5252 SARINA MOOL SINGHI PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH NURSE PRACTITIONER 

 

 

8.a.

8


	BON 250605.ag_RAT List.pdf
	AGENDA
	Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025
	In-Person Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room
	Location: 335 Merchant Street, 1st Floor
	Virtual  Virtual Videoconference Meeting – Zoom Meeting Participation: (use link below)
	Meeting ID: 825 8183 8247
	Passcode: 297829






